
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
9:00 a.m. 

 
 

February 12, 2021 
 
 
 



           SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole  

Friday, February 12, 2021 
9:00 a.m. 

Virtual Meeting 
 

AGENDA 
 

1.  Call to Order 

2.  Invocation 

3.  Roll Call  

4.  Adoption of the Agenda  

5.  Public Comments  

6.  Action Item(s):  

A. Request Approval of the Minutes from January 8, 2021 meeting of the Board of Supervisors 
 

B. Request Approval of Intent to Develop a 100% Online Master of Arts in Teaching (M. A.T.) in Special 
Education (SUNO) 

 
C. Request Approval of MOU between Southern University at New Orleans and Education Farm to 

Establish a Tech Farm and Workforce Development Initiative (SUNO) 
 
D. Request Approval of Partnership Agreement with Southern University at Shreveport Louisiana and 

Avance International University, Uganda to Establish a Study Abroad and Global Education Program 
(SUSLA) 

 

E. Request Approval and Authority to Execute Information Center Contract between Southern University 
and A&M College and The Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development (SUBR) 

 
F. Request Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (CEA) between the Acadiana Planning 

Commission, Inc. (APC) and the Southern University Law Center to Promote Economic Development 
Opportunities and Resiliency for Small Business (SULC) 

 
G. Request Approval to Adjust the Tuition for the Executive PhD Program in Public Policy Effective Fall 

2021 Cohort (SUBR) 
 
H. Request to Approval of Revised Endowment Policy for Southern University at Baton Rouge (SUBR) 
 
I. Request Approval of Graduate Council Policy for Southern University at Baton Rouge (SUBR) 

 
J. Request Approval of Management Agreement of Black Health, a Statewide Initiative Related to 

COVID-19 Vaccine Education with Southern University System Foundation and Southern University 
A&M College (SUBR) 

 
K. Request Approval of MOU between LexisNexis Rule of Law Foundation and the Southern University 

Law Center to provide Cooperative Opportunities for Global Advancement (SULC) 
 



L. Request Approval of Proposed Amendment to the Southern University Law Center’s Mission 
Statement (SULC) 

 
M. Request Approval of SUSLA Market Salary Adjustments (SUSLA) 

 
1. Devonye Brown Director of Outcomes Assessment 

and Quality Management 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUSLA) 

$60,027.00 State 

2. JoAnn Brown Dean & Associate Prof of Allied 
Health 

Salary Adjustment 
 (SUSLA) 

$74,390.50 State 

3. Stephanie Graham Director of Grants and Sponsored 
Programs 

Title Change/Additional Responsibilities  
(SUSLA) 

$71,300.00  State 
 

4. Barry Hester  Dean of BSTEM & Prof of Chemistry 
Salary Adjustment 

 (SUSLA) 

$69,455.50 State 

5. Leslie R. McClellon Chief of Staff and Executive Director 
for Strategic Initiatives 

Title Change/Additional Responsibilities 
(SUSLA) 

$88,248.00 State 

6. Lonnie McCray Dean Arts, Humanities, Social 
Science & Education 

Salary Adjustment 
(SUSLA) 

$61, 651.25 State 

7. Veloria Nanze Director of Accounting 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUSLA) 

$61,200.00 State 

8. Jane O’Riley Library Director 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUSLA) 

$61,405.00 State 

 
N. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000  

Associated with the Title III Program (SUBR) 

1. Carmela Bethley Associate Director & Budget Manager 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUBR) 

$70,200.00 Federal 
Title III 

2. Norma Frank Ofc Sponsored Programs-Executive Director 
Title Change 

(SUBR) 

$82,000.00 Federal 
Title III 

3. ValaRay Irvin Executive Director & Senior Psychologist 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUBR) 

$95,960.00 Federal 
Title III 

4. Huey K. Lawson Director Title III 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUBR) 

$123,600.00 Federal 
Title III 

5. Kresten Pitcher Resource and Project Manager 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUBR) 

$62,640.00 Federal 
Title III 

 
 



 O.  Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 
 

Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Shawn Charles Associate VC for Administration and Finance & 
University Comptroller 

New Appointment 
(SUNO) 

$90,000.00 State 

2. Marlon Ford Research Assistant Professor and Urban 
Agricultural Specialist 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUAREC) 

$75,000.00 Federal 

3. Teresa Hardee Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 
Permanent Appointment 

(SUNO) 

No Change State 

4. Eurmon Hervey Associate Vice-Chancellor of Academic Affairs 
New Appointment 

(SUNO) 

$85,000.00 State 

5. LaKeeshia Lusk Communications Coordinator 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$65,000.00 State 

6. Sanjay Palle Network Admin/Web Administrator 
Salary Adjustment 

(SUAREC) 

$70,000.00 State 

7. Christopher Rogers Deputy CIO-Client Services 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUAREC) 

$90,000.00 State 

8. Bobbie Shujaa SUBR LIGO Program Coordinator 
Office of Sponsored Programs 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUBR) 

$65,400.00 Federal 

9. Derrick Warren Interim Associate Dean / MBA Director 
Interim Appointment 

(SUBR) 

$120,000.00 State 

10. Ada Womack-Bell Director  
LA Small Business Development Center 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUBR) 

$88,500.00 Federal 

 

P. Resolutions 

9.  Informational Items 
 

A. Technology Update 
B. SUS Online Learning Update 
C. Medical Marijuana Update 
D. SUBR College of Education Update 
E.    Finance Update 
       1.  Interim Financial Reports 
F.    Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 

 
10. Other Business 
11. Adjournment 



1 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

           SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING 
Committee of the Whole  

Friday, January 8, 2021 
9:00 a.m. 

Virtual Meeting 
 

Minutes 
 
 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Attorney Domoine Rutledge.  The invocation was given by Atty Rutledge’s pastor, Dr. Joseph 
James Mitchell of the True Vine Baptist Church.   
 
Installation of New Members 
 
Attorney Brandon Decuir administered the oath of office to new and reappointed board members, 
Ms. Christy O. Reeves, Mr. Myron Lawson, Attorney Edwin Shorty, Atty Jody Amedee, and Rev 
Samuel Tolbert.   
 
Installation of Board Officers for 2021 
 
Attorney Brandon Decuir administered the oath of office to Attorney Domoine Rutledge, Board 
Chair and Atty Edwin Shorty, the vice chair.   
 
Chair Rutledge congratulated all the new members and welcomed the returning members.  He 
mentioned at this time, he would allow the new members the opportunity to make any comments. 
 
All the members are looking forward to the new year and the opportunity to serve.   
 
Roll Call by Dr. Ray Belton. 
 
Present:  Atty Edwin Shorty, Atty Jody Amedee, Mr. John Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. 
Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Bakari Garvey, Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Mr. Myron 
Lawson, Ms. Christy Reeves, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver II, Rev. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani 
Whitfield, and Ms. Arlanda Williams 
 
AGENDA ITEM 6:  ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Chairman Atty Rutledge mention that Item K will be deleted from the agenda.  Upon the motion by Ms. 
Christy Reeves and second by Mr. John Barthelemy the agenda was recommended for adoption with the 
deletion of Item K.   

Motion Approved. 

AGENDA ITEM 7:  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Chairman Atty Rutledge acknowledged the public comments received.   



2 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

Name: Mostafa Elaasar 
Department: Natural Sciences, SUNO 
 
Which Committee is your Public Comment in reference to?: GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
Summary of Public Comment: R. Request Consideration and Approval of Recommendation to Appoint 
the Chancellor of Southern University at New Orleans 
I would like the board to consider candidate experience and the familiarity with the situation at SUNO in 
their selection of our New Chancellor. 
The last thing that we need is a Chancellor who will learn on the job and create more problems at SUNO.  
We just got out of financial probation with the effort of Dr. Ammons and his team. 
 
Name: Mostafa Elaasar 
Department: Natural Sciences, SUNO 
 
Which Committee is your Public Comment in reference to?: ACADEMIC AFFAIRS, GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE, SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Summary of Public Comment: Covid-19 expose the lack of technology support at SUS. 
Moodle and Banner are not working as they should. Faculty are complaining but the tech support are 
not responding to the faculty concerns (at SUBR). 
We need the board to form a committee to investigate these issues. 
 
Name: Mostafa Elaasar 
Department: Natural Sciences, SUNO 
 
Which Committee is your Public Comment in reference to?: ACADEMIC AFFAIRS, GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE, SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Summary of Public Comment: the salary market adjustment should be to all faculty and staff at the 
system. We have full professor faculty receiving assistant professor salaries. 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 8:  ACTION ITEM(s): 

There was a motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and second by Mr. Sam Gilliam to approve Action 
Item 8-A.  

Motion Approved  

A. Request Approval of the Minutes from November 21, 2020 meeting of the Board of 
Supervisors  

 
There was a motion by Attorney Edwin Shorty and second by Mr. John Barthelemy to approve in 
global (action items 8B – 8E) 
 
Motion Passed 
 
There were no comments from Dr. Ammons or Chancellor Pierre, but they will answer questions, 
if any. 

 



3 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

B. Request Approval of MOU between SUNO and the City of New Orleans to establish 
Educational and Workforce Development Opportunities (SUNO) 

 
C. Request Approval of Articulation and MOU between SUNO and California Community 

Colleges (SUNO) 
 
D. Request Approval of Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between The City of New Orleans 

and SUNO / Wisner Grant to establish the Center for Grief and Trauma Therapy (SUNO) 
 
E. Request Approval of MOU between SULC and Education Farm to Coordinate and Design 

Pathways for Talent Development and Social Justice Reform (SULC) 

 
There was a motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and second by Attorney Edwin Shorty to approve in global 
(action items 8F – 8I) 
 
Motion approved.  
 
There was no additional information from Chancellor Pierre or Dr. Ellis, but they will answer 
questions, if any.   
 

Dr. Ammons commented on Action Item 8H – he mentioned “The School of Social Work at SUNO 
has a proud history and holds a distinctive place in social work education withing the United States.  
Much of the credit for this work belongs to the vision and dedication that has spanned over several 
decades of the founding Dean, Millie M. Charles.  As a result of the tireless work by Dean Charles, 
the building which houses the School of Social Work is now named in her honor.  The faculty and 
staff of the School of Social Work believe that the School itself should bear the name Millie 
Charles.”  He also mentioned, “this is a befitting recognition being Dean Charles passed a few 
weeks ago at the age of 97 and I wholeheartedly support.” 

Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Ammons and asked if there were any questions from the 
members on action items F – I. 

Atty Edwin Shorty had a short statement, “he echoed what Dr. Ammons said when he was a student 
as SUNO, he did his work study under Dean Charles and she was a mentor for him, his uncle and 
his good buddy. She was a powerhouse and a mentor to so many students who came to SUNO.  
She meant so much to many in the community and she is a great loss to the SUNO community and 
the SUNO family.  She was a wonderful lady, and she did tremendous things in the community 
and he feel this is a wonderful way to honor her is befitting for such a typical person to our 
community.” 

 
F. Request Approval of MOU between SULC, Pharoah’s Conclave, LLC (Pharaoh’s Conclave) 

and PCX Go, Inc. to afford SULC avenues and pipelines through its Mixed Reality, Virtual 
Innovation and Game and esports Institute (SULC) 
 



4 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

G. Request Approval of Agreement with SUSLA and Governance, Inc. (GOV) to Support Grant 
Development and Access to Financial Opportunities (SUSLA) 

 
H. Request Approval to rename the SUNO School of Social Work to the Millie M. Charles 

School of Social Work (SUNO) 
 

I. Request Approval of Distance Education Course Attendance Policy (SUSLA) 

There was a motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and second by Attorney Edwin Shorty to approve in 
global (action items 8J – 8L) 
 
Motion Approved. 
 
There was no additional information from Dr. Ellis, but he will answer questions, if any.   
 

Chancellor Pierre commented on Action Item 8L – he stated, “it is with great honor that he presents 
to the board or request to approve a Distinguished Juris of Law and Justice Professorship as 
specifically and making the request.  He mentioned the need to have voices of justice and the need 
to have voices of people who have courage to face injustice.  And one very important voice in this 
is that of Judge Clark, who is now retired.”  He gave some history around the Honorable Janice 
Clark. 

Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Chancellor Pierre and asked if there were any questions.  

Dr. Leroy Davis “echoed Chancellor Pierre and mentioned that he and Janice Clark are good 
friends.  They go back a long way and he was one of the students marching back in the day for the 
Voting Rights Act and the Civil Rights Act.  She was his advisor, and she has helped EBR and 
other communities and he believe this is a great hire and great recognition.” 

Chairman Atty Rutledge “join both Chancellor Pierre and Dr. Davis’s remarks.  He recited Maya 
Angelo’s quote and mentioned Judge Clark is exemplary of courage. He believes that she is going 
to make an invaluable contribution to the Civil Rights Institute that we have got the Law Center.  
He wants to congratulate Dr. Belton and Chancellor Pierre for pulling this off and she is making 
the decision to continue a path to be impactful, not only to the community but the country.  So, he 
support 100% bestowing the honor upon Judge Clark of being its inaugural recipient.   

 
J. Request Approval of Revised Class Attendance and No-Show Policy (SUSLA) 
 
K. Request Approval of the Revised Policy on Endowed Faculty and Chairs (SUBR) – Deleted  

 
L. Request Approval to establish a Distinguished Jurist of Law and Justice Professorship 

(SULC) 
 

M. Request Approval of SUSLA Market Salary Adjustments (SUSLA)  

Dr. Ellis gave comments on the adjustments.  “He requests market salary adjustments for faculty 
and staff whose salaries are over the $60,000 threshold for staff and over $75.000 for faculty.  He 



5 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

mentioned the adjustments are in phases.  This is phase one of a phases three plan.  He explained 
Ms. Leslie McClellon salary and additional responsibilities. “. 

Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Ellis and asked if there were any questions. 

Mr. Sam Gilliam ask for clarification on the Market Salary Adjustment.  He commented on the 
general operating budget financial statements for all campuses and asked Mr. McClinton for 
clarification on the projected shortfall.   

Dr. Ellis explained the salary market adjustments and the budget shortfall. (The entire discussion 
has been transcribed and included in the physical file).  Dr. Ellis said “he was very comfortable 
with the adjustments and he was trying to reward the employees for their hard work that they do 
daily.  He is trying to utilize the resources to ensure that they can reward them for the work that 
they do.”   

Mr. McClinton addressed the projected shortfall as well as the CARES Act balance.  He mentioned 
the CFO has a projection for their position, but he is concerned going forward. 

Mr. Bakari questions the capital for unfilled positions that Dr. Ellis will start allocating for 
employees.  Dr. Ellis addresses the questions.   

Mr. Lawson questions if the salary increases and percentages used, could have been done without 
the cares act funds?   

Dr. Ellis addresses the questions and explains how he calculated everyone’s increase. He didn’t 
want to do a blanket 3%.  He is doing it in three phases.   

Mr. Mcclinton commented that SULC/SUBR/and SUS all were approved at the last board meeting 
for 3% pay increase.  Dr. Ellis mentioned he wanted to be more strategic.  Mr. Gilliam asked to 
see what market is showing, He spoke of the FTE and the students.   

Chairman Atty Rutledge mentioned that all the members have legitimate questions.  He asked if 
there are any other questions?  If not, he asked Dr. Belton if there was anything he wanted to add. 

Dr. Belton mentioned “he appreciates that Dr. Ellis has given thoughts and forecast to do so at this 
board meeting, however, it may be that we will provide additional information to support the 
direction he is going in to be more responsive to some of the questions in dialogue.”  

Dr. Belton will entertain a motion made by Mr. Gilliam and second by Mr. Lawson that we would 
postpone consideration of the SUSLA Market Salary adjustment item until the February Board 
Meeting.  At this time, Dr. Ellis will provide the information that is responsive to the inquiries that 
have been made by the members regarding the item.  Dr. Davis suggests that when Dr. Ellis does 
the additional analysis and provide data, that he makes it retroactive to the initial date so that 
employees won’t lose any income.  Dr. Belton agrees 100%.  Chairman Atty Rutledge asked if 
Mr. Gilliam and Mr. Lawson are okay with the motion, they both agree and make the motion that 
the board will entertain Action Item M at next month’s meeting.  

Motion Approved to entertain Action Item M next month.   



6 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

 
 

1. JoAnn Brown Dean/Assoc Professor Allied Health 
Additional Responsibilities  

(SUSLA) 

$72,830.00 State 
 

2. Devonye Brown Director of Outcomes Assessments and 
Quality Mgmt 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUSLA) 

$60,027.00 State 

3. Stephanie Graham Director of Grants & Sponsored 
Programs 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUSLA) 

$71,300.00 State 

4. Barry Hester Dean/Professor of Chemistry 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUSLA) 

$67,906.00 State 

5. Leslie McClellon Chief of Staff /Executive Director for 
Strategic Initiatives 

Additional Responsibilities/Title Change 
(SUSLA) 

$88,248.00 State 

6. Lonnie McCray Dean Arts, Humanities, Social 
Science & Education 

Additional Responsibilities 
(SUSLA) 

$61,651.25 State 

7. Veloria Nanze Director of Accounting 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUSLA) 

$61,200.00 State 

8. Joseph Orban Professor of Biomedical 
Sciences/Dean of Liberal Arts & 

Science 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUSLA) 

$76,049.16 State 

9. Tiffany Varner Director of Nursing 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUSLA) 

$83,232.00 State 

   

Dr. Belton commented on Action Item N below.  He asked for considerations on all items.  
Chairman Atty Rutledge request the members to look at all supporting documents especially the 
ones for the Foundation.  He gave his insight around the need to invest in areas with returns (Return 
on Investment) 

There was a motion by Ms. Christy Reeves and second by Mr. John Barthelemy to approve Action 
Item N. 

Motion Approved.  

 
N. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions equal to or greater than $60,000 

 
Name Position/Campus Salary Funding Source 

1. Toni Booker Chief Financial Officer 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUS Foundation) 

$82,500.00 State  



7 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

2. Janice Clark Jurist of Law and Justice Professor 
New Position 

(SULC) 

$138,500.00 State 

3. Chris Crenshaw Interim Head Baseball Coach 
Additional Responsibilities  

(SUBR) 

$65,000.00 State 

4. Veronica McEachin Assoc. Vice Chancellor of Academic Innovation 
New Position 

(SUSLA) 

$73,500.00 State 

5. Shirley McLendon Comptroller 
Additional Responsibilities 

(SUS Foundation) 

$72,000.00 State 

6. Dawn Mellion-Patin Specialist, Small Farms 
New Position  
(SUAREC) 

$100,000.00 Federal  

7. Terry Steward Director of Purchasing 
New Position 

(SULC) 

$84,000.00 State 

8. Jorge Sousa Director of Enrollment and Recruitment  
New Position 

(SUSLA) 

$67,000.00 State 

9. LaTonya Wright Interim Director of Records and Registration 
Additional Responsibilities  

(SULC) 

$79,275.00  State 

 
There was a motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and second by Mr. Bakari Garvey to approve in global 
(action items 8O – 8Q) 
 
Motion Approved. 
 
Athletic Director Roman Banks commented on Action Item 8O.  He mentioned “this year has been 
challenging for our athletic department amid the difficulties of the Covid-19 pandemic.  Everyone 
was forced to adjust ourselves in the new normal.  I’m extremely pleased with the athletic 
department’s overall leadership navigating our student-athletes during this pandemic to another 
successful year academically, while also dealing with mental and physical stresses from Covid-
19.   The NCAA through its Board of Governors has issued a blanket waiver which allows every 
student athlete an extra year of eligibility in a large part, because of the uncertainty that this 
pandemic has caused.  In keeping with the decision, I would like to recommend the same practice 
for all Head Coaches currently under contract.  I believe this is fair and meets the unexpected 
changes they face now and in the future.  I am requesting a one-year extension for Head football 
Coach Odums, Head Men’s Basketball Coach Sean, and Head Women’s Basketball Coach 
Funchess. That concludes his report and if there are any questions or comments he would entertain 
them now.”   
Dr Leroy Davis commented on Prime Time being all over the TV and getting a lot of airtime, he 
asked if Prime time has an impact on us.  AD Banks responded, “You have to win the press 
conference and the war.  He’s excited about what is coming for us and for Southern University as 
it relates to football season.” Dr. Davis thanked AD Banks. Chairman Attorney Rutledge thanked 
AD Banks for comments.  



8 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

 
O. Request Consideration of One-Year Contract Extensions for Head Coaches (with no other 
     changes)       
               

1. Dawson Odums- Head Football Coach (SUBR) 

2. Sean Woods- Head Men’s Basketball Coach (SUBR) 

3. Carlos Funchess- Head Women’s Basketball Coach (SUBR) 

P.  Request Approval of One-year Salary Stipend Adjustments for Additional Work Under Grants    
      for Marla Dickerson, Cynthia Reed and Charletta Fortson (SULC) 
 
Q.  Request Approval of Family Medical Leave (FMLA) – John Alak (SUSLA) 

R.  Request Consideration and Approval of Recommendation to Appoint the Chancellor of  
      Southern University at New Orleans (*Executive Session May be Required) 
 
Chairman Atty Rutledge asked Dr. Belton to discuss Item R.  Dr. Belton stated, “he come 
before the board asking for their favorable consideration to appoint the chancellor of 
Southern University in New Orleans.  In keeping with the discussion from a couple months 
ago, we elected to go forth advancing a focus search for this position.  And in doing so, we 
attracted as many as 53 candidates who indicated their interest in applying for the position.  
Whereas, we had originally spoke to the senior leadership team facilitating this search we 
conversely identified nine stakeholders from the Southern University community to 
facilitate the search.  They were identified as the advisory council, who did an outstanding 
job.  With your permission, I like to name those individuals who engaged in that diligence, 
starting with General Russell Honore’ who chaired the committee along with Dr. Katara 
Williams, Atty Kenya Smith, Ms. Lisa Manning Ambrose, Mr. Jamal Williams, who serves 
as SUNO SGA President, Ms. Cynthia Ramirez, who serves as the Faculty Senate, Mr. 
Edgar Blanchard, Ms. Shawn Charles, and Ms. Tiara Konate and Dr. Torin Sanders.   They 
were provided independence as they engaged in their diligence and were voting members 
and they were supported by the staff, Dr. Katara Williams, Mr. Flandus McClinton, Dr. 
Alex Appeaning, Dr. Toni Monagin, Dr. Robyn Merrick, Attorney Tracie Woods, Atty 
Corrine Blache and Ms. Tracey Taylor-Jarrell.  They did a phenomenal job, and their search 
went from 53 to 15 to 8.  At that time, they considered that the semifinal and five candidates 
were invited to the SUNO campus to engage in in-person interviews.  The community was 
afforded the opportunity to view the interviews via zoom and the community could ask 
questions of those candidates.  After those five candidates were interviewed, the committee 
submitted three names to me.  Those three candidates were exceptional and were 
interviewed by the senior leadership team and subsequently, I personally interviewed each 
of the candidates.  From the interviews, I had to choose someone who would represent the 
best fit for Southern University at New Orleans at this time.  And the person to which I 
think aligns with that assessment is Dr. James Ammons who has been serving as the interim 
Chancellor of Southern University New Orleans. You have the job description and the 



9 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

proposed contract to which we would like for you to favorably consider.” Dr. Belton 
commented on Dr. Ammons experience.  He again “commended the advisory council in 
their work as they worked during the holidays facilitating this special work and I want to 
publicly acknowledge General Honore for his exceptional leadership in guiding the 
advisory council.”  Dr. Belton asked General Honore to offer a few comments on behalf of 
the Advisory Council.    
General Honore gave his comment – he thanked the staff for all their assistance and the 
fellow advisory members – Worked in a COVID way to accomplish task – he 
complimented the applicants – They were all well experienced PhDs.  In closing, “he 
congratulated Dr. Ammons for being recommended for the chancellor position.  He 
thanked Dr. Belton and the entire team. Special thanks to Dr. Katara Williams for holding 
their hands through this process.”   
Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Belton and General Honore for their leadership.  He 
thanked Dr. Katara Williams and Ms. Tracey Taylor-Jarrell who burned the highway going 
back and forth He mentioned to the members that there is a recommendation to appoint Dr. 
James Ammons.  Is there a motion? 
 
There was a motion by Dr. Leon Tarver and second by Mr. Sam Gilliam.   
 
Atty Edwin Shorty have a couple of things to discuss before the contract is finalized and 
voted on.  “I have two issues and not as neither of the issues I bring up should reflect 
negatively on Dr. Ammons.  The first issues, I am concerned about the process.  In the 
future, we need to look at the way we are doing the selection and the questions that are 
used to grade folks.  May not want to have such a rigid process that exclude people who 
may be qualified.  As for the process and how were doing it, we as a board may want to 
look at in the future.  The second issue is this Chancellor will hold multiple positions.  My 
concern is I want a full time Chancellor not someone who is going to keep administrative 
duties in Baton Rouge and SUNO.  SUNO has challenges and has issues, and the dual 
roles, I am concerned about.   
Dr. Belton commented, “he appreciates Atty Shorty prospective.  This is a unique time. 
Higher education has historically promoted from within.  As for the dual roles, I think he 
can balance it.   
He want to mention that his comments are all on point – speaking about where we are here 
and now – SUNO need an individual who bring continuity, one who can get the job done 
and that will be Dr. James Ammons.” 
Atty Shorty had no more comments.  Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Atty Shorty for his 
comments.   
Dr. Leroy Davis made a comment that” he did not want to reflect on Dr. Ammons or Dr. 
Belton decision at this time, but he want to remind the board and senior leadership that we 
should focus on the future and try to get competent females.  He did not want his comments 
to impact the current recommendation. “ 



10 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Davis for his comment.  He asked if there were any 
other comments or questions.  Hearing none, Chairman Rutledge asked Dr. Belton to do a 
roll call vote on this item.     
 
All members voted yes.  
Dr. Belton roll call - everyone voted yes.  
 
Motion Passed. 
 
James Ammons is the new chancellor for Southern University New Orleans.   
 
Dr. Ammons thanked everyone and told them how excited he is about serving SUNO and 
the community and to deal with the challenges that SUNO has.  He said it will be a 
Collective effort and he is looking forward to serving in the capacity. 

  
S. Resolutions  

Dr. Katara Williams, Chief of Staff read resolutions and commendations for the 
following: 

• Mr. Roosevelt Delano Steptoe 
• Ms. Millie Ruth McClelland Charles 
• Rev. Ronnie Woods 
• Ms. Rosa Polk 
• Mrs. Alice Fields Thomas 
• Dr. William E. Moore 
• Mrs. Darlene Matthews 
• Senator Joe Neal 

Commendations 

• Attorney Tony Clayton – New District Attorney in the 18th JDC 
• State Representative Ted James – 2021 Chairman of the La Legislative Black 

Caucus 

There were additions: 

Resolutions –  Ms. Bernadine Moore – Mother of Attorney Corrine Blache  

Congressman Elect Luke Letlow – Newly Elected Representative for the 
5th Congressional  

Commendations – Ms. Barbara Carpenter – 2021 Vice Chairwoman of the La Legislative 
Black Caucus 

Upon motion from Ms. Christy Reeves to approve the read resolutions and commendations with 
the additions and Rev. Samuel Tolbert second the motion. 



11 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

Motion Approved.  

Chairman Atty Rutledge mentioned he did attend the swearing in ceremony for Attorney Clayton.  
He congratulated Atty Clayton and all the newly elected officials. 

 
AGENDA ITEM 9:  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 
A.  Finance Update  
       1.  Interim Financial Reports 
 
The Financial report for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 as of November 30, 2020 was 
provided by Mr. McClinton for all campuses. He mentioned the detailed information is 
provided in the board packet, but he gave a summary of each campus.  The Law Center 
and SUBR revenues either met or exceeded the budget for this period and we are projecting 
the same going forward. He discussed the SUBR shortfalls which has cares act dollars 
which will be used to balance their budget.  He discussed the tuition from the fall and the 
spring semester projection.  As for SUNO, they have a budget shortfall which they were 
able to adjust their expenditures to balance their budget.  As for SUSLA, they experienced 
a revenue shortfall which they are using the cares act dollars to balance their budget for 
2021.  Each CFO has assured me that they have made the necessary adjustments to balance 
their budget and they are watching the numbers as we move through the spring semester.  
Mr. McClinton will provide updates each month.  That concludes his report.  There were 
no questions or comments. 
 
B.  Facilities Planning Project Updates (SUS) 
 
Dr. Belton mentioned Mr. Eli Guillory submitted a report which include updates for each 
campus (refer to board packet for documentation) 

 
AGENDA ITEM 10:  PRESIDENT’S REPORT  

Dr. Belton wished everyone a Happy new year! He said, “It is his pleasure and haven’t been 

afforded the opportunity to work with everyone in 2020 and I look forward to working with those 

members who were reappointed and the two new members who join us in advancing the goals of 

Southern University.” We are preparing to host our spring class this year, and the residential 

students are required to be tested prior to moving into the dormitories.  We will have a sufficient 

supply to begin the routine testing throughout the spring.  We continue to work with both the 

Student Health Center and Care South who is providing services to the university.  Dr. Belton 

explained the protocols for the students and the required testing for those that are practicing or 

meeting weekly is being finalized.   

Dr. Belton spoke on the CARES ACT and Capital finance program which is a program that 

provides low interest to HBCUs.” 



12 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

Chairman Atty Rutledge mentioned Senator Bill Cassidy who he and Dr. Belton asked to assist 

with HBCUs.  He thanked him for publicly for the Relief for HBCUs. 

Chairman Atty Rutledge mentioned to Dr. Belton that “he wants him to be strategic on how we 

utilize funds we receive and once the rules are written in terms of what and how, what 

circumstances, it can be used. Dr. Belton discuss the funding and scholarships that will be provided 

to the students.   He mentioned that the State of Louisiana is bracing for a significant shortfall.  

Chairman Atty Rutledge mentioned he believe that Congress will provide some supplemental 

appropriation to states and municipalities that will ease the burden.  Chairman Rutledge have asked 

Dr. Belton to have a conversation with Dr. Rani Whitfield and Dr. Sandra Brown as it relates to 

leading an initiative statewide on vaccinee education to the community.   

Dr. Whitfield mentioned he is looking forward to working with Dr. Brown and educating our 

community about vaccines.  He discussed statistics from a study on the percentage of African 

Americans who will take the vaccine.  He also discussed the protocols for entering campus at the 

checkpoint.  He believes that Ms. Christy Reeves will be very helpful as well.  The book “The 

Immortal Life of Henrietta Lacks” was recommended for reading.   

Chairman Rutledge thanked Dr. Belton and Dr. Whitfield.  There were no questions or comments.    

 

AGENDA ITEM 11:  CHANCELLORS’S REPORT 

(SUNO) Dr. Ammons referenced the report in packet.  He discussed the City of NOLA 

modified phase 1.  He said, “the modified phase won’t impact SUNO because they plan to 

deliver their courses online and virtually. He mentioned some administrative functions and 

academic functions like academic advisement which will make some adjustments by using 

leveraging technology-based platforms such as Zoom, WebEx, etc.  He informed the board 

that SUNO is partnering with New Orleans East for testing.  All students who return to the 

campus will be required to present a negative test.  SUNO received a little over $216k from 

the Peyton Manning Institute which will be used for an endowed scholarship in honor of 

track coach Dr. Artist Davenport.  The Kellogg Foundation has awarded SUNO a grant of 

$50k to begin the development of a child development center in the School of Education.  

SUNO is working to develop a child development center on the campus.   The DXC 

partnership is paying off in a major way.  There are students who are receiving IBM badges 

and Amazon Web Services certifications which are some of the highest demand credentials 



13 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

in society today.  SUNO has a relationship with the City of New Orleans (see packet which 

discuss the Wisner Grant) opportunity for internships with the city.  We hope to develop a 

center for families that focuses on children who deal with grief and trauma in the 

community in the School of Social Work.  That concludes the report for SUNO, Are there 

any questions?”  There were none.   

(SUSLA) Dr. Ellis referenced the report in packet.  He wished everyone a Happy New 
Year.  

(SUAREC) Dr. McMeans “congratulated Dr. Ammons.  Dr. McMeans stated “as it relates 

to our extension program, we’ve been very fortunate.  Last year we received a significant 

increase in fact we are hiring eight additional positions and the positions will be strategic.  

They are going to address some of the areas and issues around the COVID virus. We are 

excited about the different positions and there will be some opportunities for us to partner 

with other institutions in the system as well as other colleges on the Baton Rouge campus 

as it relates to the College of Agriculture.  The 1890 scholarship will receive a million 

dollars for the academic year, and we are truly excited.  We have 59 students on that 

scholarship.  Dr. McMeans is excited about the relationship Dr. Walker has with the newly 

appointed Director Dr. Kerry Steel.  He believes the relationship will benefit everyone.  

That concludes his report.”  There were no questions.  Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked 

Dr. McMeans for his report. 

(SULC) Chancellor Pierre congratulated Dr. Ammons and all new officers.  He also 

congratulated Atty Tony Clayton and all district attorneys in Calcasieu and St. Landry 

parishes.  He spoke of the elected judges in North and South Louisiana that are graduates 

of Southern University Law Center.  He briefly discussed the telepresence immersive 

classrooms at the Southern University Law Center.  He spoke of the good work of Mr. Hall 

and others who made this possible.  He invites everyone to come by the law center to see 

the new classroom.  Chancellor Pierre congratulated Former US Attorney Stephanie Finley 

who is now a member of the Board of Regents.  She is also a graduate of Southern 

University.  He is also excited and want to thank the board and congratulate Judge Janice 

Clark.  He is looking forward to working with her.  He asked if there were any questions?  

There were none.  Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Chancellor Pierre for his report.   



14 | P a g e  
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes January 08, 2021 

(SUBR) Dr. Sahoo referenced the report in packet. He “extend Happy New Year to 

everyone and congratulations to Dr. Ammons.  He mentioned “we live by our mission to 

provide a student-centered learning environment that is our primary goal and primary 

commitment and in keeping with that that was a request by the students that are graduating 

class to host an in-person commencement.  The request was made to the President and with 

his approval we had a very successful and beautiful commencement outdoors with more 

than 300 students participating.  Our guest speaker for the occasion was our graduate 

alumnus, Commissioner of Higher Education, Dr. Kim Hunter-Reed.  It was a beautiful 

day for Southern University.” Dr. Sahoo discussed the SACSCOC and new minor in 

entrepreneurship for non-business majors briefly.  He asked if there were any questions?  

There were none.  Chairman Atty Rutledge thanked Dr. Sahoo for his report.  
 

AGENDA ITEM 12:  OTHER BUSINESS 

Ms. Ann Smith requested an update on the education department for the next board meeting in 
February.   
Chairman Atty Rutledge would like to add to the list by requesting a medical marijuana update 
from Dr. McMeans for the next board meeting in February. 
Chairman Atty Rutledge also requested Dr. Belton to add an Online update on each month agenda, 
therefore, he requested to have an update for the next board meeting in February.  
Dr. Leroy Davis is requesting an update from the academic affairs department from Dr. Sahoo.  
He wants to know since the pandemic, what type of platforms are in place and the status of how 
everything is going with the faculty and students? 
Chairman Atty Rutledge announced “Ms. Taylor-Jarrell will be emailing the 2021 meeting 
schedule to everyone shortly.  The February meeting is scheduled to be virtual and we return to 
face-to-face meetings in March if circumstances are different.  Chairman Rutledge will be emailing 
the committee assignments later in the next weeks. If no questions, he asked for a motion to 
adjourn.” 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13:  ADJOURNMENT 

Ms. Christy Reeves made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Sam Gilliam second the motion. 
Motion approved.  



















1/21/21









1/21/21











1/21/21





1 

Memorandum of Understanding 
 

 THIS Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”), dated as of December 9, 2020, is between 
Education Farm (“Ed Farm”), an Alabama nonprofit corporation taxed as a public charity pursuant to 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and [Southern University at New 
Orleans], a public university in New Orleans, LA “[Southern University at New Orleans], and together 
with Ed Farm, the “Parties”). 
 

WHEREAS, Ed Farm wishes to partner with [Southern University at New Orleans], to design, 
develop and implement certain aspects of one or more of the following elements of Ed Farm’s Propel 
programming - Propel Now, Propel Talent, Propel Impact, Propel Startup, Propel Arts, Propel Agri-Tech 
and Propel Justice (“Propel” or “Project”).  

 
WHEREAS, [Southern University at New Orleans], desires to partner with Ed Farm, on the 

Project in a manner consistent with the terms of this MOU. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the sufficiency of 

which is hereby confirmed, the parties do covenant and agree as follows: 
 

1. Non-binding. Except for the provisions of Sections 1, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16 
this MOU is not binding on the Parties. It is only an expression of the understandings of the Parties. 
Except as otherwise provided herein, no binding agreement shall exist between the Parties unless 
and until a separate binding agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Parties. 
 

2. Propel. Ed Farm seeks to encourage, inspire, and ignite children and adults to discover and explore 
technology, learn to code, and pursue STEM careers. In 2020, Ed Farm launched Propel to become 
the world’s first-ever physical and virtual campus committed to innovation through HBCUs. Ed 
Farm wishes to partner with [Southern University at New Orleans], to design, develop, and 
implement certain aspects of one or more of the following elements of Ed Farm’s Propel 
programming - Propel Now, Propel Talent, Propel Impact, Propel Startup, Propel Arts, Propel Agri-
Tech and Propel Justice. 
 

3. Representations and Warranties. 
 

A. Ed Farm represents and warrants to [Southern University at New Orleans] that: 
 

i. it is a nonprofit corporation taxed as a public charity described in Section 501(c)(3) 
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended; it is duly organized, validly 
existing, and in good standing under the laws of the State of Alabama; 
 

ii. it has the full right, power, and authority to enter into this MOU and to perform its 
obligations hereunder; 
 

iii. the execution of this MOU by the individual whose signature is set forth at the end 
of the Agreement, and the delivery of this MOU by Ed Farm, have been duly 
authorized by all necessary action on the part of Ed Farm; 
 

iv. the execution, delivery, and performance of this MOU by Ed Farm will not 
violate, conflict with, require consent under, or result in any breach or default 
under (a) any of Ed Farm’s organizational documents or (b) any applicable law; 
 



2 

v. this MOU has been executed and delivered by Ed Farm and (assuming due 
authorization, execution, and delivery by[Southern University at New Orleans] 
constitutes a legal, valid, and binding obligation of Ed Farm, enforceable against 
Ed Farm in accordance with its terms; and 
 

vi. it is in material compliance with all applicable Laws and Ed Farm contracts 
relating to this MOU and the operation of the Project. 

 
B. [Southern University at New Orleans] represents and warrants to Ed Farm that: 

 
i. it is a [choose] nonprofit or public institution, validly existing, and in good standing 

under the laws of the state of [Louisiana]; 
 

ii. it has the full right, power, and authority to enter into this MOU and to perform its 
obligations hereunder; 
 

iii. the execution of this MOU by the individual whose signature is set forth at the end 
of the Agreement, and the delivery of this MOU by [Southern University at New 
Orleans], have been duly authorized by all necessary action on the part of 
[Southern University at New Orleans]; 
 

iv. the execution, delivery, and performance of this MOU by [Southern University 
at New Orleans] or Ed Farm will not violate, conflict with, require consent under, 
or result in any breach or default under (a) any of [Southern University at New 
Orleans]’s organizational documents and (b) internal policies; 
 

v. it is in material compliance with all applicable Laws and [Southern University at 
New Orleans] contracts relating to this MOU and the operation of the Project; 
 

vi. the performance of [Southern University at New Orleans]’s responsibilities 
under this MOU will not violate any applicable laws; and 
 

vii. it has obtained all licenses, authorizations, approvals, consents, or permits required 
by applicable laws (including the rules and regulations of all authorities having 
jurisdiction over the operation of its activities as it relates to this MOU). 
 

4. Responsibilities of the Parties. The Parties presently intend to collaborate on the Project in order 
to achieve the Project goals as described in Section 2 of this MOU.  

 
5. Costs and Expenses. Each Party shall be responsible for all of its own costs and expenses associated 

with the Project, except as otherwise provided in this MOU, including without limitation the 
performance of its responsibilities under this MOU. 
 

6. Intellectual Property. The Parties acknowledge and agree that, while the Parties may enter into 
agreements with each other related to the development of work product, deliverables, or other 
protectable intellectual property, this MOU does not contain any such agreement and, except as 
otherwise provided in Section 7, this MOU does not grant any rights, interest, or title to either 
Party in any intellectual property created, developed, or otherwise owned by Spelman, Ed Farm, or 
any third parties. 

 
7. Publicity. Public announcements related to the Project may only be made by [Southern University 



3 

 
at New Orleans] and/or Ed Farm with the written consent of the other Party, which consent shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. [Southern University at New Orleans] will notify Ed Farm prior 
to using the names or logos of Ed Farm or Ed Farm’s industry partners, and will send Ed Farm a 
copy of any drafts prior to publication for approval by Ed Farm, which approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. Ed Farm will notify [Southern University at New Orleans] prior to using 
the names or logos of [Southern University at New Orleans] and will send [Southern University 
at New Orleans] a copy of any drafts prior to publication for approval by [Southern University 
at New Orleans], which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. The Parties each grant a 
royalty-free license to each other to use their respective names and logos in any publications made 
by or on behalf of a Party related to the Project, subject to the restrictions in this Section.  

  
8. Tax Exempt Status of Ed Farm. [Southern University at New Orleans] agrees that it shall not do 

any act or use any Project resources in a way that will jeopardize the tax-exempt status of Ed Farm 
or otherwise violate federal law or other applicable laws. 
 

9. Confidentiality. During the term of this MOU, either Party (as the "Disclosing Party") may disclose 
or make available to the other Party (as the "Receiving Party") information about its sensitive or 
proprietary information, whether orally or in written, electronic, or other form or media, and 
whether or not marked, designated or otherwise identified as "confidential" (collectively, 
"Confidential Information"). The existence of this MOU and its contents shall not be treated as 
Confidential Information. 
 

A. Confidential Information shall not include information that, at the time of disclosure: (i) is 
or becomes generally available to and known by the public other than as a result of, directly 
or indirectly, any breach of this Section 9 by the Receiving Party or any of its 
representatives; (ii) is or becomes available to the Receiving Party on a non-confidential 
basis from a third-party source, provided that such third party is not and was not prohibited 
from disclosing such Confidential Information; (iii) was known by, or in the possession of, 
the Receiving Party or its representatives before being disclosed by or on behalf of the 
Disclosing Party; (iv) was or is independently developed by the Receiving Party without 
reference to or use, in whole or in part, of any of the Disclosing Party's Confidential 
Information; or (v) is required to be disclosed under applicable federal, state or local law, 
regulation or a valid order issued by a court or governmental agency of competent 
jurisdiction. 
 

B. The Receiving Party shall: (x) protect and safeguard the confidentiality of the Disclosing 
Party's Confidential Information with at least the same degree of care as the Receiving 
Party would protect its own Confidential Information, but in no event with less than a 
commercially reasonable degree of care; (y) not use the Disclosing Party's Confidential 
Information, or permit it to be accessed or used, for any purpose other than to exercise its 
rights or perform its obligations under this MOU; and (z) not disclose any such 
Confidential Information to any person or entity, except to the Receiving Party's 
representatives who need to know the Confidential Information to assist the Receiving 
Party, or act on its behalf, to exercise its rights or perform its obligations under this MOU, 
or as otherwise required by law. The Receiving Party shall be responsible for any breach of 
this Section 9 caused by any of its representatives. 

 
10. Term and Termination. Except as otherwise stated in this MOU, the rights and obligations of the 

Parties contained in this MOU shall commence as of the first date written above and shall expire 
on December 31, 2021 (the “Term”). This MOU may be terminated by either party upon providing 



4 

thirty days written notice. 
 

11. Governing Law. This MOU shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Louisiana, without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether 
of the State of Louisiana or any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of laws of any 
jurisdiction other than those of the State of Louisiana. 
 

12. Survival. The rights, obligations, or required performance of the Parties set forth in this Section 11, 
and Sections 5, 6, 7, 8, 10, 12, 13, and any right, obligation, or required performance of the Parties 
in this MOU which, by its express terms or nature and context is intended to survive termination or 
expiration of this MOU, will survive any such termination or expiration. 
 

13. Relationship of the Parties. Nothing herein shall be construed to create a joint venture or partnership 
between the parties hereto or an employee/employer or agency relationship. 
 

14. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing herein is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any 
person or entity other than the Parties and their successors or assigns, any rights or remedies under 
or by reason of this MOU. 
 

15. Entire Agreement. This MOU, together with any attached exhibits, contains the entire agreement 
of the Parties in respect of the subject matter hereof, and neither Party is bound by any previous 
representations or agreements of any kind, either oral or written, regarding the subject matter hereof 
except as herein contained. 
 

16. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an 
original, but all of which together shall constitute one agreement. 

 
[signature page follows]



 

5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this MOU as of the first date written above. 
 
EDUCATION FARM 

 
 

By: __________________________________ 
 
 

Name: ________________________________ 
 
 

Title: _________________________________ 
 
 

[Southern University at New Orleans] 
 
 

By: __________________________________ 
 
 

Name: James H. Ammons, Jr., Ph. D._______   
 
 

Title: Executive Vice-President-Chancellor__ 
          Southern University at New Orleans___ 











































































































































1 
 

 
A COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE ACADIANA PLANNING COMMISSION, 
INC. AND SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 

IN ORDER TO PROMOTE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
OPPORTUNITES AND RESILIENCY FOR SMALL 

BUSINESSES IN THE ACADIANA REGION 
 

STATE OF LOUISIANA 
PARISH OF LAFAYETTE 

 

BE IT KNOWN, that on the dates herein below set forth, before us, the undersigned authorities, 

Notaries Public in and for the aforesaid Parish and State, duly commissioned and qualified as such, and in 

the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses personally came and appeared: 

THE ACADIANA PLANNING COMMISSION, INC., a political subdivision of the 
State of Louisiana under Louisiana Constitution (1974) Article VI Section 44 and 
Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:4720.171(C)(2), appearing by and through Monique 
Boulet its CEO and duly authorized agent (hereafter referred to as “APC”), 
 
and 
 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER, a law school domiciled in East Baton 
Rouge Parish, Louisiana, appearing by and through John Pierre, its Chancellor and duly 
authorized agent, (hereafter referred to as “SULC”); 
 
who, having been duly sworn, did state and declare, as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, the Acadiana region is experiencing a growing economy and the establishment of 

small businesses in the area; and 

WHEREAS, one of APC’s roles is to foster partnerships in the community to continue to spur 

economic development and planning opportunities;  

WHEREAS, SULC houses law students which are seeking opportunities to impact their 

immediate environment through the application of legal knowledge and expertise; and 

WHEREAS, APC and SULC are interested in partnering to further this economic development 

through coordinated opportunities for small business creation and technical assistance in the Acadiana 

region; and 

WHEREAS, SULC is an institution of higher learning under the Louisiana Board of Regents and 

the Southern University System whose primary mission is the preparation of law students for practice in 

the legal profession and whose students often return to their home communities to provide legal services 

upon their graduation; and 

WHEREAS, APC is a political subdivisions of the state of Louisiana as defined by the Louisiana 

Constitution of 1974 in Article VI Section 44 and Louisiana Revised Statutes 33:4720.171(C)(2); and 

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 14(C) of the 1974 Constitution of the State of Louisiana and 

LSA-R.S. 33:1324, et seq. provide that, for a public purpose, public entities, parishes, municipalities and 

political subdivisions may engage in and make cooperative endeavor agreements/intergovernmental 

agreements between themselves for specific purposes; and 



2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and the 

mutual benefits to be derived here from, the adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, it is stipulated 

and agreed as follows: 

 1.  AGREEMENT: Upon mutual agreement, APC and SULC shall agree to collaborate to 

identify and act upon coordinated opportunities to aid in the establishment of small businesses through 

legal and technical assistance. This work will: 

A. Jointly pursue grant funding and other support to establish a satellite legal clinic 

or tele-legal services that will support new and existing disadvantaged small 

businesses. 

B. Contingent upon the availability of funding, SULC will support the establishment 

of a satellite small business development legal clinic or provide tele-legal 

services through its clinical program in support of existing and new 

disadvantaged small businesses; and APC will work to identify and secure space 

to house a small business development project/initiative of the SULC 

Technology and Entrepreneurship Legal Clinic 

C. Jointly seek out and develop partnerships with other institutions and e-commerce 

platform(s) that may be made parties to this agreement at a later date in order and 

to promote digital entrepreneurship and grow disadvantaged small business 

entities. 

2.  FISCAL ADMINISTRATION:   If awarded, Fiscal administration for economic 

development grants shall be handled by APC; grants in support of legal education shall be administered 

by SULC; and fiscal administration for any other awards under this agreement shall be designated 

through mutual agreement of the parties at the time of the grant application.   

3.  OVERHEAD AND INDIRECT COSTS:  Participating parties shall negotiate overhead and 

indirect cost on a project-by-project basis with granting agencies.  

4.  STORAGE AND DISTRIBUTION OF MATERIALS: APC and SULC and/or other 

assignees shall serve as archival repositories for information gathered through these projects as agreed by 

the participating parties. 

5.  MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS: APC and/or other assignees upon agreement of all parties 

shall maintain and keep the necessary financial records and other documentation pertaining to costs 

associated with the aforementioned projects.  

6. ASSIGNMENT: No stakeholder shall assign any interest in this Agreement by assignment, 

transfer, or novation, without prior written consent of the three parties. 



3 
 

7. APPROVAL OF ADDITIONAL PARTIES: An opportunity may be extended to other 

parties who are approved by each existing party and who elect to join in this Cooperative Endeavor 

Agreement by executing an instrument whereby such joinder is manifested and such additional party 

agrees and obligates itself to be bound hereby, to the same extent as though such additional party had 

executed this Cooperative Endeavor Agreement concurrently with the execution hereby by the original 

parties. Other parties may include entities other than municipalities and educational institutions. 

8. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon the signature of all parties to the 

Agreement, and the term period shall be five (5) calendar years. At the option of APC and SULC, this 

Agreement may be extended on the same terms and conditions as the original Agreement for five (5) 

additional one-year periods. This agreement will be reviewed periodically to determine its effectiveness to 

comply with SACSCOC and ABA Standards. 

9.  AMENDMENTS: Upon agreement of the parties, individual provisions of this agreement 

may be deleted, modified, or amended as required to meet changing conditions. 

10.  TERMINATION: Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, either APC or 

SULC may terminate the Agreement at any time by giving ninety (90) days prior written notice to the 

other party. 

11.  DISCRIMINATION CLAUSE: APC and SULC agree to abide by the requirements of the 

following as applicable: 

A. Title VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended by the Equal Opportunity Act 

of 1972. 

B. Federal Executive Order 11246 

C. Federal Rehabilitation Act of 1972, as amended 

D. Vietnam Era Veteran’s Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974 

E. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 

F. Age Act of 1975 

G. Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the ADA Amendments Act of 2008 

H. La. R.S. 23:323 et seq. 

12. ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the 

parties and shall be effective as of the date that this Agreement is fully executed; all prior agreements 

between the parties, whether written or oral, are merged into this Agreement and shall have no force and 

effect with regard to this Agreement. 

13. NOTICES All notices called for or contemplated hereunder shall be in writing and shall be 

given by personal delivery or by certified mail return receipt requested, postage prepaid and addressed as 

set forth below: 



4 
 

Acadiana Planning Commission 
Attn: Monique Boulet, CEO 
101 Jefferson Street, Suite 201  
Lafayette, LA 70501 

 
 

Southern University Law Center 
Attn: John Pierre, Chancellor 
Post Office Box 9294 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813  

 
14. SURVIVAL: All obligations to be performed after the term of this Agreement shall survive 

this Agreement. 

15. SEVERABILITY:  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provisions of this Agreement 

shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this Agreement, which shall remain 

in full force and effect. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



5 
 

THUS DONE AND SIGNED, in multiple original, on this_____ day of___________2021, by 

the ACADIANA PLANNING COMMISSION, INC. in the presence of the undersigned competent 

witnesses who have hereunto executed, affixed and signed their names with ACADIANA PLANNING 

COMMISSION, INC. and me, said Notary Public, all in the presence of each other after due reading of 

the whole. 

WITNESSES:  
 ACADIANA PLANNING 

COMMISSION, INC. 
 
 

__________________________  BY: _____________________________________ 

__________________________  MONIQUE BOULET 
                                                                        CEO 
 

 
_______________________________ 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
 

 

 
 
 
 



6 
 

 
THUS DONE AND SIGNED, in multiple original, on this_____ day of________2021, by the 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER in the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses 

who have hereunto executed, affixed and signed their names with SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW 

CENTER, and me, said Notary Public, all in the presence of each other after due reading of the whole. 

 
 
WITNESSES:    SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER 
                                                     
__________________________  BY: ___________________________________ 
 
__________________________   John Pierre 
                                                                    CHANCELLOR 
 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
 

 
 





 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
POLICY TITLE 

Endowment Policy 
 

POLICY NUMBER 
1-015 

Responsible Unit:  
Office of Academic Affairs 
 
Responsible Official: 
Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs 
 
Policy Classification: 
Academic Affairs 

Effective Date: 
02/01/2021 
 
Last Reviewed Date: 
 
 
Origination Date:  
12/21/2020 

 
I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE 

Southern University and A&M College at Baton Rouge (SUBR) is one of the five (5) colleges in the only 
Historically Black University system in the nation. The original policy and revisions to the Policy on 
Endowed Faculty and Chairs is a Southern University System policy. While the proposed Endowment 
Policy for SUBR is aligned with the original System’s Policy, adjustments are proposed to accommodate 
for the specific needs of the SUBR campus.  
 
A faculty member's designation as endowed professor or endowed chair constitutes the highest honor. 
Therefore, it is essential that standardized policies and procedures govern such appointments.  The purpose 
of endowments is to recruit expert faculty and retain high-quality faculty members by recognizing the 
individuals who excel in their disciplines.  
 
Endowed Chairs/Professorships are typically awarded on a competitive basis to current full-time faculty 
members based on merit. However, to recruit or retain outstanding faculty, an endowment may be awarded 
on a non-competitive basis. The term for all Endowment Awards for Chairs/Professorships is three years. 
However, an endowed chair and/ or professor recruited in the second year of the endowment is two years, 
while the third year appointment is for one year. An incumbent may apply for the aforementioned terms 



 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

and may hold a professorship multiple times, provided a regular review is conducted every three years and 
the incumbent demonstrates a high level of performance according to the department's standards, the 
respective college, and the proposed Endowment Policy for SUBR. 
 

II. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE 
The recipient of an endowment must hold rank as a faculty member. Endowments are granted to tenured or 
tenure-track faculty members. Deans, Associate Deans, Department Heads, and program coordinators who 
are also tenure-track faculty members are eligible for endowments. Chairs/Professorships are designated 
specifically for outstanding teaching, and continuing faculty who hold academic rank from the instructor to 
the full profeesor. Endowed Chairs/Profesorships awards primarily recognize achievement in research and 
creative endeavors, scholarship or creative works, teaching, accreditation and related planning and 
assessment endeavors, or professional service throughout the previous three calendar years.  

 
Should a faculty member holding an Endowed Chair/Professorship assume a full-time administrative 
position within the University, they may finish the term of the award if they choose to do so. Faculty 
members remain eligible for renewal of the Endowed Chair/Professorship by continuing to achieve 
excellence in accordance with departmental and college guidelines.  

 
Demonstration of excellence is documented through significant intellectual contributions and primarily 
through professional publications or creative works: conference proceedings of local, national or 
international scope; books or original works by influential publishers; articles in reliable peer-reviewed 
journals; exhibitions or performances at major venues; and other forms of substantial scholarly work are 
commonly recognized within the academic community. Signature initiatives such as the establishment of 
institutes and centers as well as externally funded research and creative endeavors grants, especially those 
awarded competitively by federal agencies or significant foundations, are evidence of the merit of scholarly 
activities.  

 
Proof of excellence in teaching includes professional publications about learning and instruction scholarship 
in respected peer-reviewed journals and national scope conference proceedings. Further demonstration of 
teaching accomplishments may consist of other forms of scholarship that focus on teaching, such as 
engaging in service-learning, research and creative endeavors, pedagogical approaches, mentoring students, 
and integrating technology (including e-learning). Teaching practices, active engagement in planning and 
assessment endeavors at the department, college, and/or institutional levels, supporting student success in 
learning, research, creative endeavors, and requiring undergraduate and graduate students in research and 
creative endeavors are essential as well. Excellence in professional service consists of leadership-type 
projects at the community, state, regional, or national levels. These include substantial contributions that 
advance economic development initiatives and cultural and educational contributions, contributing to the 
growth of the University and State.  

 
A donor may establish an endowment with specific selection criteria and expectations for its holder. 
Typically, a faculty member/chair holds a single endowment. The College's Department and Dean in 
conjection with the Office of Academic Affairs will oversee the screening and selection process.  
 

• Annually, in the fall semester, the Office of Academic Affairs shall distribute a list of vacant 
Endowed Chairs and Professorships whose terms expire at the end of that academic year's three-
year period to the College Deans. Each College Dean will distribute the list of vacant endowments 
to all Department Chairs and Faculty Members in the college.  



 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

• During the spring semester, an interested Faculty Member will submit an application for an 
Endowed Chair and/or Professorship through their academic department based on the guidelines 
contained in this proposed endowment policy for the SUBR campus. The Department Chair forms 
a Departmental Screening Committee, whose recommendations are forwarded to the college Dean. 
The Dean forms a College Screening Committee, whose recommendations are forwarded to the 
Office of Academic Affairs, which then submits a consolidated listing of the colleges’ 
recommendations for approvals by the Executive Vice Chancellor, President-Chancellor and the 
Southern University Board of Supervisors. The endowments are not officially granted until they 
have been Board-approved and only then can they be awarded by the Office of Academic Affairs. 

 
III. POLICY COMPLIANCE 

Responsibilities of the Holder:  
1. Send ‘Thank you’ notes/letters to the donor(s) in writing by October 1. 
2. Participate wholly in the academic activities of the academic unit in which the Endowed 

Chair/Professorship is assigned. 
3. Expend the available support supplemental funds (if applicable) annually, including 

equipment, supplies, travel, and student labor upon the approval of the Office of Academic 
Affairs for the academic year, no later than April 1.  

4. Provide the Office of Academic Affairs with an annual report of academic activities 
undertaken during the Endowed Chair/Professorship by May 1 of each year. The Office 
of Academic Affairs will keep copies of the annual report on file for at least five years.  

 
Responsibilities of the Office of Academic Affairs: 

1. The Office of Academic Affairs shall provide the endowment faculty holders, department 
chairs and deans with the total amount of funds available for expenditure in the current 
year, including salary supplement and support supplemental funds (if eligible) in writing 
by September 1. 

2. The Office of Academic Affairs shall notify the holder of the permissible uses for the 
expendable fund, including the support supplemental funds allocation (if there are enough 
funds available) by April 1 of each year.   

3. The Office of Academic Affairs shall be responsible for the awardee receiving the salary 
supplement by July 1. 

4. The Office of Academic Affairs will review the established goals and related activities for 
the Endowed Chair or Professorship, including the annual faculty evaluation procedure. 
Failure to meet the appointment conditions of the annual evaluation can result in the 
termination of the Endowed Chair or Professorship. 

5. Endowed awards can be revokede by the Chief Academic Officer, if the awardee/appointee 
has failed to fulfill the appointment's expectation based on the annual assessment that has 
been reviewed by a subject-matter committee. 

 
Letter of Appointment: 

After the Southern University Board of Supervisors approves Endowed Chairs and 
Professorships, the Office of Academic Affairs shall send a letter of appointment to the 
appointee, which details and emphasizes commitments, contributions, and expectations. The 
letter should stipulate: 

1. Terms of appointment 
2. Resources available to the appointee 



 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

3. Degree of control the appointee will have to accomplish the stated goals 
4. The standards and criteria to be met by the appointee 
5. The applicable annual and other potential evaluations, accountability, and review 

standards 
6. The appointment letter shall be signed by the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for 

Academic Affairs (or the designee). 
7. The appointee shall indicate acceptance by affixing his/her signature where appropriate on 

the letter of appointment and returning it to the Office of Academic Affairs. 
8. Copies of the signed letter of appointment shall be forwarded to the President-Chancellor, 

Executive Vice Chancellor for SUBR, the Executive Director of the Southern University 
Foundation, the Vice Chancellor for Finance and Business Affairs, and the Office of 
Human Resources.   

 
Termination Procedure: 

Resignation of an endowed position before the end of the appointee’s stipulated term may occur 
for one or more of the following reasons: 
 

1. Resignation or termination of employment from the faculty of SUBR  
2. A change in status from full-time to part-time faculty 
3. Denial or revocation of tenure by SUBR 
4. Failure to fulfill obligations of the endowed position or maintain an overall level of service 

and activity comparable to that presented for selection 
5. An extended absence due to illness or some other reason (beyond one year)                  

 
Financial Accountability: 

The Executive Director of the Southern University Foundation shall report the actual and 
projected earnings for each Endowment account to the System’s Vice President for Finance and 
Business Affairs, SUBR’s Vice Chancellor of Finance and Administration, and the Office of 
Academic Affairs, before the start of SUBR’s fiscal year. The Executive Director of the 
Foundation, working collaboratively with the SUBR Office of Academic Affairs, Executive 
Vice Chancellor, and the President-Chancellor, encourages the re-investment of a certain 
percentage of the interest-earning to aid the increase of the principal of the endowment funded 
over time, off-setting inflation. The Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs in 
conjunction with SUBR’s Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration shall receive the 
proceeds from the Endowment Funds from the Executive Director of the Foundation and transfer 
and allocate available funds, as applicable to the SUBR campus. SUBR is then authorized to 
expend the funds under Louisiana law, Foundation rules and regulations, and the applicable 
endowment agreement. The Office of Academic Affairs shall be responsible for submitting 
annual detailed budget requests and year-end budget reports on each Endowment account to the 
Executive Vice Chancellor, SUBR’s Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration, and 
President-Chancellor, via the System’s Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs. Funds 
are dispersed by fiscal year, and the awards and appointments will also occur during the 
academic fiscal year. The expenditure of funds shall at all times be consistent with the Southern 
University System Foundation investment policy.  See policy annexed hereto as “Attachment 
A.” 
 



 
 

5 | P a g e  
 

1. Endowment interest will be used as a salary supplement, plus fringe benefits within the 
range of 4% of total investment income per annum for recipients of endowed 
professorships.  

2. Endowment interest will be used as a salary supplement, plus fringe benefitswithin the 
range of 4% of total investment income per annum for recipients of endowed chairs. 

3. Any endowment interest within 4% of total investment income may be used to support 
supplement expenses, including equipment, supplies, travel, and student labor, upon 
approval of the Office of Academic Affairs, Executive Vice Chancellor, SUBR’s Vice 
Chancellor for Finance and Adminstration, the System’s Vice-President for Business and 
Finance, and the President-Chancellor.  

4. The Office of Academic Affairs shall initiate the Personnel Action Forms (PAFs) for all 
Endowed Chairs and Professorships based on the amount of approved funding.  As stated 
below:   

a. Endowment interest will be used as a salary supplement plus fringe benefits. 
b. Any endowment interest within 4% of total investment income may be used to 

support supplement expenses, including equipment, supplies, travel, and student 
labor, upon approval of the Office of Academic Affairs, Executive Vice 
Chancellor, SUBR’s Vice Chancellor for Finance and Adminstration, the 
System’s Vice-President for Business and Finance, and the President-Chancellor.  

5. Additionally, monthly timesheets are not necessary. All Endowed Chairs and Professors 
are required to submit an annual report, according to the campus guidelines and the 
specifics detailed in their award letter, and, upon approval of their annual report, complete 
the necessary process for their annual payment in July. 

 
IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS 
• The Endowed Professorship Program was created by the Louisiana Endowment Trust Fund for 

Eminent Scholars during the 1983 Regular Session of the Louisiana Legislature. It was established 
in the State Treasury by Section 1 of Acts 1983, No. 668, utilizing monies appropriated annually by 
the State Legislature. The SUBR policy is written with adequate flexibility to provide a broad 
framework that each campus may use to formulate a campus-specific endowed faculty policy that 
complements SUBR’s campus. 

 
• The Endowed Chair appointment is up to three consecutive years. The Office of Academic Affairs 

determines the Endowed Chair's term, based on the recommendation of the Departmental chair’s 
selection committee and the college Dean’s selection committee’s recommendation. The 
appointment is renewable based on the results of the annual performance review of the Endowed 
Chair’s holder.  

 
• The Endowed Professor appointment is up to three consecutive years. The Office of Academic 

Affairs determines the Endowed Professorship's term, based on the recommendation of the 
Departmental chair’s selection committee and the college Dean’s selection committee’s 
recommendation. The appointment is renewable based on the results of the annual performance 
review of the Endowed Professorship's holder.  
 

 



 
 

6 | P a g e  
 

 
V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 

The awarding of the Endowment of Chairs and Professorships to the faculty include standardized 
procedures, which are as follows.    

 
A. Applications  
An applicant for an endowment submits the following materials to the Office of Academic 
Affairs by way of their respective college dean:  
  

1. Cover letter of the applicant’s qualifications for the award.  
2. Their vitae focusing on the last three years (July 1 – June 30) including:  

a. personal data  
b. educational background 
c. employment history 
d. professional publications in complete bibliographic form (denoting peer-review 

journals and providing acceptance rates or other indications or evidence of 
journal competitiveness, where possible). When including works in progress, 
provide proof of acceptance of the final edited form. 

e. honors 
f. professional activities 
g. funded research and creative endeavors and other grants 
h. economic development successes 
i. university, accreditation, and community service 

3. Professional publications from the last three years 
4. Professional service activities that the applicant wish to provide 
5. Other materials as appropriate for the specific chair/professorship 
6. Three letters of recommendation to analyze the quality of the individual's scholarly or 

artistic work, with specific reference to its impact on the field, and an explanation of 
each referee's personal or professional relationship to the nominee 
a. One must be an external letter (from outside the University) of appraisal from a 

prominent scholar qualified to evaluate the nominee 
b. College Screening Committee members cannot write letters of support for nominees 

 
B. Department Screening Committee  

1. The Screening Committee for an Endowed Chair/Professorship, membership shall 
include:   
a. The chair of the department serving as chair of the committee.  
b. Tenured faculty members appointed by the department chair. 

2. The department chair shall ensure no conflicts of interest between Screening Committee 
members and the Endowed Chair/Professorship applicants.  

3. If multiple Endowed Chairs/Professorships in a department are open for application each 
year, the department chair may elect to form one Screening Committee to consider all 
applicants for those Endowed Chairs and Professorships. 

                                        
       C. Department Screening Committee Procedures  

1. The department chair will review the applications through an online application 
process 



 
 

7 | P a g e  
 

2. The department chair will then call a meeting of the Department Screening Committee 
to review the applications 

3. The committee will vote by confidential ballot 
4. The department chair will forward the recommendations of the committee via letter 

to the dean of the college. That communication will include:  
a. Department Screening Committee members 
b. All applicants with an indication that the Screening Committee has deemed 

qualified for the chair/professorship 
c. Committee’s ranking of the candidates deemed qualified 
d. Ballots (including any proxy votes) 
 

E. College Screening Committee Procedures 
1. The College Screening Committee for an Endowed Chair/Professorship membership 

shall meet the following requirements:   
a. The dean of the college will chair the committee 
b. Tenured faculty members will be appointed by the dean 

2. The dean shall ensure no conflicts of interest between College Screening Committee 
members and the Endowed Chair/Professorship applicants 

3. If multiple Endowed Chairs/Professorships in a discipline or department are open for 
applications each year, the dean may elect to form one College Screening Committee 
to consider all applicants for those Endowed Chairs and Professorships 

 
F. College Screening Committee Procedures  

1. The dean will review the applications through an online application process 
2. The dean will call a meeting of the College Screening Committee to review the 
applications  

3. The committee will vote by confidential ballot 
4. The dean will forward the recommendations of the committee via letter to the Office 
of Academic Affairs. That communication will include:  

a. College Screening Committee members 
b. All applicants with an indication that the Screening Committee has deemed 

qualified for the chair/professorship 
c. Committee’s ranking of the candidates deemed qualified 
d. Ballots (including any proxy votes)  

 
There are three situations in which a Screening Committee does not review applications: 

1. When, with the approval of the Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, 
Executive Vice Chancellor, and President-Chancellor, the Endowed Chair/Professorship 
is used to recruit a new faculty member. In such a case, the departmental search 
committee will substitute for the Screening Committee  

2. When a dean is an applicant  
3. When the renewal of a non-competitively awarded endowment is considered  

 
G. Office of Academic Affairs Procedures  
 

The standard procedure involves the Office of Academic Affairs making its recommendation to 
Executive Vice Chancellor, the President-Chancellor, and the Southern University Board of 
Supervisors for approval. The regular procedure of the Office of Academic Affairs is as follows:  





 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
POLICY TITLE 

Graduate Council Policy 
 

POLICY NUMBER 
1-017 

Responsible Unit:  
Graduate School 
 
Responsible Official: 
Dean of Graduate School 
 
Policy Classification: 
Academic Affairs 

Effective Date: 
03/01/2021 
 
Last Reviewed Date: 
 
 
Origination Date:  
11/10/2020 

 
 
I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE 
The Graduate Council serves as the primary policy-making and academic advisory body to the 
Graduate School. The Graduate Council is responsible for the development and review of policies 
governing graduate education and programs at the Southern University – Baton Rouge (SUBR). 
Specific functions include: the review of the graduate program curriculum, review of existing 
graduate courses, review of letters of intent and proposals for new graduate programs, review and 
approval of graduate faculty status applications, facilitating support services to graduate students 
and ensuring that processes and procedures are in place to address graduate student and faculty 
concerns. Thus, this Policy serves as the guidance document that supports a well-represented 
Graduate Council that operates effectively and efficiently, makes decisions based on clear 
guidelines, and contributes to the revision and implementation of an updated strategic plan for the 
Graduate School that is aligned to SUBR’s Strategic – Imagine 20K.  
 
II. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE 
The major audiences of the Policy are the SUBR graduate students, graduate faculty, academic 
units that offer graduate programs, on-campus entities that deal with graduate studies, Graduate 
School staff and external partnering graduate institutions and graduate school organizations. 
 
 
 



 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

III. POLICY COMPLIANCE 
The Policy is required to ensure the Graduate School remains in compliance with the Southern 
Association of Colleges and Schools-Commission on Colleges (SACSCOC) standards through 
SUBR’s Office of Academic Compliance and SACSCOC Accreditation, the Louisiana Board of 
Regents requirements, expectations of professional accrediting agencies for various academic 
programs, the requirements of SUBR’s Office of Academic Affairs, as well as the requirements 
and expectations of the Council of Graduate Schools. Most importantly, the Policy’s existence and 
implementation will further advance the institution’s Carnegie Classification of Institutions of 
Higher Education. 

 
IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS 
Graduate Council: refers to the policy-making and advisory body to the Graduate School.  
 
Membership: There shall be 19 voting members of the Graduate Council. The composition is as 
follows: Representatives of Colleges with Graduate Programs (10), a representative of the Faculty 
Senate (1), a representative of AAUP (1), a representative of the Graduate Student Council (1), 
Dean of the Graduate School (1), a representative of the John B. Cade Library (1), a representative 
of the Center for International Education (1), a representative of the Office Academic Compliance 
and SACSCOC Accreditation (1), a representative of the Office of Academic Affairs (1), and a 
representative of the Chancellor’s Office (1).   
 
Quorum:  The minimum number of members required for an assembly or organization to conduct 
business. In this Policy, the simple majority quorum required for the Graduate Council to conduct 
business is 50%+1. 
 
V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 
The Graduate Council shall develop Bylaws that provide detailed implementation procedures.   

 
Functions of the Graduate Council 

The Graduate Council develops, revises and sets policies for the Graduate School. These may 
include policies and procedures on minimum admission requirements; the award of graduate 
assistantships, fellowships and scholarships; graduate faculty membership; supervision of degree 
requirements. The Graduate Council also reviews graduate programs in consultation with the 
academic program chairs/directors based on self-study and external review reports. The Council 
also advises the Dean of the Graduate School on any other issues pertaining to graduate studies. 
Specifically, the Graduate Council: 

1. Serves as policy-making and advisory body to the Dean of the Graduate School. 
2. Facilitates the revision of the Strategic Plan for the Graduate School. 
3. Ensures Graduate School Policies and Procedures are in compliance with SACSCOC, 

Louisiana Board of Regents and all applicable institutional, state, and federal requirements. 
4. Participates in the development of policies, procedures, manuals and guidelines pertaining 

to graduate education and graduate programs. 
5. Participates in the establishment of policy and procedure manual governing all graduate 

assistantships, fellowships, and scholarships including overseeing eligibility and allocation 
procedures. 





MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT 
 

THIS MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made as of February ___, 
2021 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Southern University and A&M College 
(“Southern” or “University”), and Southern University System Foundation (“Foundation”), 
each a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”  

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 14(C) of the Constitution of the State of Louisiana 

provides that “for a public purpose, the state and its political subdivision or political corporations 
may engage in cooperative endeavors with each other, with the United States or its agencies, or 
with any public or private association, corporation, or individual”; and 

  
WHEREAS, Southern University and its System prides itself on being deeply rooted in its 

communities, recognizes the health disparity within minority groups, especially African-
American, and is well suited to assist in bridging the gap; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Foundation’s mission includes advancing the University’s role in helping to 

build an increasingly functional Louisiana; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Southern University College of Nursing and Allied Health with participation 

from the Foundation has developed Black Health, a comprehensive health education program 
designed especially for African-Americans in Louisiana;  

 
WHEREAS, in furtherance of Black Health, a new campaign has commenced to promote 

COVID-19 vaccine education and administration among the elderly, the African American 
community and other minority groups; and  

 
WHEREAS, Southern University College of Nursing and Allied Health has and will continue 

to develop factual vaccine information for disbursement to the state community; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Foundation is best suited to oversee and manage the University’s COVID-
19 vaccine campaign;  

  
NOW THEREFORE, the University and the Foundation, each having the authority to do so, 

agree as follows:  
 

I. OBLIGATIONS OF THE PARTIES.  
A. Obligations of the University. The University will provide the following 

consideration:  
1. Out of its CARES Act award, Southern will provide funding in the amount 

of $225,000 for this year endeavor.  
2. Provide culturally sensitive, age-appropriate educational information 

tailored to address vaccine hesitancy.  



3. Work in collaboration with the Foundation and Consultant to achieve the 
goal of increasing the percentage of African-Americans in Louisiana who 
are vaccinated by February 28, 2022. 
 

B. Obligations of the Foundation. The Foundation will:  
1. Manage the funds provided by Southern. 
2. Identify, coordinate and contract with Bayard Management Group, LLC or 

a similarly situated entity (“Consultant”) to market to the target audience 
within the state.  

3. Ensure that Consultant delivers measurable and tangible results. 
4. Provide record keeping of expenditures.  

 
 
II. DURATION.  This Agreement will be effective for one (1) year, from the commencement of 
the Agreement.  Thereafter, this Agreement can be renewed by mutual consent of the Parties as 
long as the need for additional management is still necessary. 
  
III.  TERMINATION. Either Party may, in its sole discretion, terminate this Agreement with or 
without cause by giving the other Party at least thirty (30) days prior written notice. The Parties 
acknowledge that early termination will result in unused funds.  Any unused funds will be held by 
the Foundation for Southern’s benefit.  

  
IV.  INDEMNITY.  Both parties mutually agree to indemnify and hold each other harmless from 
and against all liability, losses, damages, claims, causes of action, cost or expenses (including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees), which directly or indirectly arise from the performance of the 
obligations hereunder by the indemnifying Party, its agents, servants, personnel, representatives 
and/or employees.  The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.  

  
V.  NOTICES.  Except for any routine communication, any notice, demand, communication, or 
request required or permitted under this Agreement will be given in writing and delivered in person 
or by certified mail, return receipt requested as follows:  

  
To the University:  

Dr. Ray L. Belton 
Office of the President-Chancellor 
Southern University System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 
 
With a copy to:  
General Counsel 
Office of the President-Chancellor 
Southern University System 
J.S. Clark Administration Building, 4th Floor 
Baton Rouge, LA 70813 

  



To the Foundation:  
Alfred E. Harrell, III 
CEO 
Southern University System Foundation  
598 Harding Blvd. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70807 

 
Notices are effective when received, except any notice that is not received due to the intended 
recipient’s refusal or avoidance of delivery is deemed received as of the date of the first attempted 
delivery.  Each party is responsible for notifying the other in writing that references this Agreement 
of any changes in its address(es) set forth above.    
  
VI.  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.  

  
A. Rules of Construction. This Agreement has been reviewed by all parties 

and shall be construed and interpreted according to the ordinary meaning of the words used so as 
to fairly accomplish the purposes and intentions of all parties.  The headings and captions of this 
Agreement are provided for convenience only and are not intended to have effect in the 
construction or interpretation of this Agreement.  The singular number includes the plural, where 
appropriate.  Neither this Agreement nor any uncertainty or ambiguity herein shall be construed 
or resolved in favor of or against either party on the basis of which party drafted the language.   

  
B. Severability. The parties intend all provisions of this Agreement to be 

enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. Accordingly, if a court of competent jurisdiction 
finds any provision to be unenforceable as written, the court should reform the provision so that it 
is enforceable to the maximum extent permitted by law. If a court finds any provision is not subject 
to reformation, that provision shall be fully severable and the remaining provisions of this 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall be construed and enforced as if such 
illegal, invalid, or unenforceable provision was never included, and the remaining provisions of 
this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.  

  
C. Survival of Provisions. All representations and warranties and all 

responsibilities regarding record retention, access, and ownership, cooperation with Office of 
Inspector General investigations, and indemnification shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement and continue in full force and effect.  

  
D. Non-Waiver. The failure of either party to insist upon strict compliance 

with any provision of this Agreement, to enforce any right, or to seek any remedy upon discovery 
of any default or breach of the other party shall not affect or be deemed a waiver of any party’s 
right to insist upon compliance with the terms and conditions of the Agreement, to exercise any 
rights, or to seek any available remedy with respect to any default, breach, or defective 
performance.    

E. Modifications. This Agreement shall not be modified except by written 
amendment executed by authorized representatives of the parties.  

























 

SUSLA Market Salary Adjustments 

Faculty over $75,000 & Staff over $60,000 
 

 

Last 

Name 

First 

Name Title/Department/Program 

Current 

Salary 

Proposed 

Salary 

Market 

Entry 

Salary 

Market 

Average 

Salary 

Market 

Upper 

Salary 

1. Nanze Veloria Director of Accounting     $60,000.00 
                

$61,200.00 
$67,290.00 $74,290.00 $82,390.00 

2. McCray Lonnie 
Dena Arts, Humanities, Social 
Science & Education $57,350.00 $61,651.25 

 
$84,512.00 

 
$96,585.00 

 
$108,658.00 

3. Brown JoAnn 
Dean & Associate Professor of 
Allied Health $71,400.00 

             
$74,390.50 

 
$86,625.00 

 
$99,000.00 

 
$111,375.00 

4. O’Riley Jane Library Director $60,199.00 $61,405.00 $57,0500.00 $67,565.00 $81,103.00 

5. Hester Barry Dean, BSTEM & Professor of 
Chemistry 

$66,570.00 $69,455.50 $85,521.00 $97,739.00 $109,956.00 

*NOTE: Market Data for Salaries is based on information gathered from the College & University Professional Association for Human 
Resources (CUPA-HR) AND Salary.com, adjusted for the Cost of Living in Shreveport, Louisiana. 
  
*NOTE: The Southern Regional Education Board (SREB) ONLY provides data on Average Salaries of Full-Time Instructional Faculty at 
Public Two-Year Colleges and Technical Institutes or Colleges. The average annual salary in Louisiana for this population is $45,120. 
The average annual salary in the Southern Region for this population is $54,681. The states included in the Southern Region are: 
Alabama, Arkansas, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maryland, Mississippi, North Carolina, Oklahoma, South 
Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia and West Virginia. 
  
*NOTE: SREB uses CUPA-HR as its source for Administrator salaries. 
 

















































































































































































































































































INTERNAL MEMO   

Dear Dr. Ammons, 

I am requesting authorization to appoint Ms. Shawn Charles as Associate Vice Chancellor for 
Administration and Finance, and University Comptroller. This personnel action would essentially add new 
responsibilities to Ms. Charles’ current role as University Comptroller. I propose to change her 
working title and grant her new salary to $90,000 for taking on the additional responsibilities. 

The responsibilities associated with this new role will be related to the broader needs of the division, 
as well as providing badly needed assistance to me as I execute on the initiatives that are vital to 
the University. Specific additional duties include: (see attached job description) 

• Providing assistance with divisional administrative leadership activities.
• Representing the Division on committees and task forces.
• Serving as our divisional executive in charge, in my absence.
• Leading our divisional initiatives such as business process reengineering, creation of

measurement systems, generating performance dashboards, and other related activities.
• Continuing her role as University Comptroller which includes:

 Overseeing preparation of financial statements
 Managing general accounts
 Managing payroll, general accounting, cashier’s office, contracts and grants, student

accounts, and reporting
 Handling reconciliations

From the time that I have been on board at Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO), I have relied 
heavily on Ms. Charles for her experience and expertise in a variety of areas. She has been indispensable 
as I have worked on a broad array of responsibilities that have enabled our success during my tenure at 
SUNO. After having worked with Ms. Charles over these past 14 months, I have a very firm foundation on 
which to judge her aptitude and ability, and I strongly believe that she is ready to take on a greater 
leadership role in the University. Furthermore, this move will create a succession path in a very critical 
role for the University, which adds to our financial stability and sustainability. 

Ms. Charles has been at SUNO for 22 years, rising within the organization in increasingly responsible roles. 
She is currently working on a doctorate degree, demonstrating her commitment to enhancing her 
knowledge and skills, and has broad experience by serving in roles on various committees (see attached 
resume). 

In summary, I believe that this position action will bolster our capabilities to move the University forward 
in a variety of domains. It will add a critical resource for me to build capacity and to institutionalize 
practices that will have a profoundly beneficial effect on the University for many years to come. I ask for 

    SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
Office of the Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 

6400 Press Drive 
Administration Building, Suite 301 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 
(504) 286-5117

FAX (504) 284-5473 



your endorsement of my plan to move forward with this action.

Sincerely, 

Teresa Hardee, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
Interim Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 

Approved: _______________________________ 
James H. Ammons, Jr., PhD, Chancellor 



JOB CLASS     SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM  

  JOB CODE     Personnel Action Form POSITION 
NUMBER       

CAL ID            

  
CAMPUS: SUS    SUBR     SULAC    SUAREC  X  SUNO     SUSLA   
 
EMPLOYMENT CATEGORY:  9-MONTH    12-MONTH    OTHER   (Specify)       
 

   Academic  X Non-Academic     Civil Service 
   Temporary     Part-Time (       % of Full Time)     Restricted 
   Tenured     Undergraduate Student     Job Appointment 
   Tenured Track     Graduate Assistant     Probationary 
   Other (Specify)     Retiree Return To Work     Permanent Status 

 
Previous Employee         Reason Left       
 
Date Left        Salary Paid       
 

Profile of Person Recommended 
Length of Employment 22 years and 10  To       
 
Effective Date February 1, 2021  
 
Name Shawn M. Charles   SS#  xxx-xx-2778 Sex  Female Race* Black 
 
Position Title: Comptroller Department: VC for Administration & Finance  
 
Check One X Existing Position  *Visa Type (See Reverse Side): US 
       
   New Position   Expiration Date:       

 (Position  vacancy   authorization  form  must   be  processed  and  approved  to  fill 
existing and new positions.  Position must be advertised before processing PAF, if 
applicable.) 

  

 
Years Experience 22  Southern University Experience 22 
Degree(s): Type/Discipline (BA-Education):  Institution/Location (SU-Baton Rouge):    Year: 
 BBA - Accounting   Jackson State University at New Orleans  1997 
 Master's of Public Administration  Troy State University  2001 
                     
 

Current Employer Southern University at New Olreans 
 

Personnel Action 
 

Check One   New Appointment X Continuation   Sabbatical    Leave of Absence 
   Transfer   Replacement   Other (Specify)        
Recommended Salary        Salary Budgeted       
 
Source of Funds        
 Identify Budget:        Location        
 Form Code:        Page       Item #        
Change of:       
  From  To 
Position  Comptroller  AVC for Admin & Fin and Comptroller 
Status  Permanent  Permanent 
Salary Adjustment $68,047.00  $90,000.00  

Financial Aid signature (if, applicable): 
List total funds currently paid this employee by  Source of Funds Amount 
Southern University: 411001-44110-61002-46000 $75,000.00 
*See Reverse Side 420208-41410-61002-46000 $15,000.00 

Comments: (Use back of form)              
             
*See Reverse Side Graduate School signature (if, applicable): 
 
 
   
Supervisor  Date  Dean/Unit Head Date 

   
Vice Chancellor  Date  Chancellor Date 
   
Director/Personnel  Date  Vice President/Finance 

Business Affairs/Comptroller 
Date 

   
President  Date  Chairman/S.U. Board 

Of Supervisor 
Date 



This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 
 
 ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 
 

   Hispanic or Latino    Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
    
 RACE (Please check all that apply):   

 
   White.  Not of Hispanic origin.  A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

 
   Black.  Not of Hispanic Origin.  A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 
  

   
Hispanic.  A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

  

   
Asian or Pacific Islander.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands.  This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

  

   
American Indian or Alaskan Native.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

  
 
COMMENTS:        
      
      
      
      
 
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:        
 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:        
 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)        
 
HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 
 
GUIDELINES:  All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work.  All students are to bring with  them  clearance  from  the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule.  All prospective employees/students must bring  a  pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94.  The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 
 
Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 
 
CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 
     
TYPE  CODES  EXPIRES 
     
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization  US        
Resident Alien  RA        
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)  H1        
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)  J1        
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)  F1        
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”)  F0        

 
 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

  
 
 
Rev. 6/30/2005 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
 Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
 Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
 Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
 Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
 Exemptions Survey Form 
 Proposed Employee Appointment 
 Proposed Employee Clearance 
 Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 



INTERNAL MEMO           
 
 
Job Description:   Associate Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 

Comptroller 
 
Position Summary: This position will report directly to the Vice Chancellor for 

Administration and Finance/Comptroller.  The position will pay an 
integral role in overseeing the responsibilities in administration and 
finance along with helping to institutionalize University services. 

Job Responsibilities: The Associate Vice–Chancellor for Administration and 
Finance/Comptroller will have the following duties and functions:  

• Collaborate with the Vice Chancellor and works with members of 
management team to ensure that the business and operations of 
SUNO are aligned with SUNO’s Strategic Plan and University 
Scorecard along with other priorities identified. 

• Ensure the current and long-term effectiveness of all financial 
functions of the Division are operating effectively and efficiently, 
accurately, and timely reported/submitted.  This includes 
accounting; financial statements; insurance; University payments; 
administrative information; audit; business processes and other 
related procedures. 

• Collaborate with all stakeholders (internal and external, students, 
faculty, staff and administrators) to sustain the overall efficacy of 
the University. 

• Oversee financial functions specifically and administration in 
general to ensure policies and procedures are administered 
according to mandated guidelines that eliminate and/or minimize 
risk to the University. 

• Oversee the development and maintenance of university-wide 
administrative policies and procedures. 

• Assist the Vice Chancellor with working with external auditors and 
support the provision of independent, objective internal auditing 
services designed to add value and improve University operations. 

• Co-lead (with Information Technology) all deliberations about 
reengineering SUNO’s processes. 

• Create an atmosphere within his/her portfolio which motivates staff 
members to contribute to the financial stability, human resource 
achievements and administrative excellence of the institution; 
including a plan for professional development. 

• Participate (and lead in absence of the Vice Chancellor) on Division 
management team to ensure the Division adheres the institutional 

    SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS 
Office of the Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 

6400 Press Drive 
Administration Building, Suite 301 

New Orleans, Louisiana 70126 
(504) 286-5117 

FAX (504) 284-5473 



vision and goals, and effectively communicate and organize to 
achieve those goals; and  

• Carry out other responsibilities as assigned. 

 

Job Qualifications:  Minimum Qualifications: 
Masters degree in an appropriate area of specialization and six years 
of appropriate experience; or a bachelors degree in an appropriate 
area of specialization and eight years of appropriate experience. 

  
Position Qualifications: 
Master’s degree in an appropriate area of specialization and 7 years 
of relevant experience; or a bachelor’s degree in an appropriate area 
of specialization and 9 years relevant experience.  

  
Preferred Qualifications: 

• Experience managing multiple functions/operations within an 
University 

• Demonstrated knowledge of Federal, state and local business 
Laws as it relates to Universities. 

• Extensive experience in financial management. 
• Experience in managing University business operations. 
• Excellent communication skills. 
• Proven ability to develop relationships that will sustain the 

organization and meet stakeholder and partner needs and 
requirements. 

• Experience managing government grants. 
• Experience in strategic planning and implementation 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Shawn M. Charles, MPA 

   306 Cypress Lakes Dr.    Slidell, Louisiana 70458 
Cell: (504) 494-4160    scharles@suno.edu 

 
 

 

Two decades of successful experience & promotions in Higher Education Business Administration, 

with notable successes and accomplishments in directing departmental & system-wide accounting teams, 

with regulatory compliance in fiscal operations and expertise in budgeting, educating staff, and strict financial controls. 
 

  Post-Grad Master of Public Administration  Using IT Tools to Model Decisions & Strategies 

  Multi-Site University Business Leadership Roles  University System Financial & Strategic Planning  

  Documented Ability to Implement Strategic Plans  Budgetary Design, Reporting & Development Skills  

  Leveraging GAAP & Best Practices & Technologies  Utilizing Data to Identify Financial Trends & Solutions 

  Multi-Million Dollar Fiscal Administration Skill Set  Shape, Plan & Execute High-Profile University Projects 
 
 

EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS 
 

Doctoral Studies | Management in Organizational Leadership; 2021 | UNIVERSITY OF PHOENIX 

Coursework: Doctoral Program Seminar | Communication Strategies | Creative & Critical Thinking | Transformational 

Leadership & Innovation | Knowledge of Theory & Practice | Constructing Meaning | Organizational Theory & Design | 

Management Philosophies | Doctoral Seminars | Research Methods | Dynamics of Group & Team Leadership | Impact of 

Technology on Organizations | Emerging Managerial Practices | Organizational Diagnosis & Intervention | Collaborative Case 

Study | Political Acumen & Ethics | Contemporary Systems Management | Architecture of Leadership 

 

 

College Business Management Institute (CBMI) SACUBO Program; 2015 | UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY; Lexington, KY 
 

 

Master of Public Administration (M.P.A.); 2001 | TROY STATE UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES; New Orleans, LA 

Coursework: Organizational Behavior & Theory | Business, Government & Society | Economics for Public Management | 

Public Policy Analysis | Admin. Law | Research Methods | Public Personnel Management | Government Budgeting | 

Government M.I.S. | Seminar in Public Admin. | Governmental Planning | Current Problems & Issues in Public Admin. 
 

 

Bachelor of Business Admin. (B.B.A.) in Accounting; 1997 | JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF BUSINESS; Jackson, MS 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 

Comptroller; 2008-Present 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS; NEW ORLEANS, LA 

 Manage the day-to-day fiscal operations for the New Orleans campus of the nation’s only HBCU College System, 
assist in managing a $23 million annual General Fund Budget, as well as a multi-million dollar Grants Budget. 

 Supervise preparation of SUNO’s annual financial report, create strategies for success, enforce policies to ensure 
cash controls, and articulate complex accounting and finance information. 

 Ensure cooperative relationships, assist in complex transactions, ensure continual staff training, accomplish 
organizational goals, and work collaboratively with other campuses and departments. 

 Mentor and motivate direct reports, including Chief Accountant, Accounts Payable, Accountants, Payroll, Grant & 
Contract Accountant, Student Accounts Receivable, Accounting Specialist, and Cashier Supervisor. 

 Successfully reduced student receivables by $1 million+, provided improved quality of customer service, and 
achieved significant strides in the transition to online registration through Banner Self-Serve. 

 Implemented SUNO’s 1st Financial Recording System & Student Information System. Provided content for 
SUNO.edu Comptroller’s Office section website, course schedule book, and College Catalog financial matters. 

 Developed policies & procedures for Payroll, Accounts Payable, Student Accounts Receivable, Collections & Billing, 
Grants & Contracts, and system-wide Travel & Purchase Card Policy. 

 Led team through successful implementation of the Bank Mobile Refund Card System to provide students with 
refunds in a more timely & efficient manner and significantly improve customer service. 

 Implemented the Touchnet Online Payment System to enhance online registration and provide students with a 
secure method of making payments from the comfort of their homes or essentially anywhere. 

 Selected as Banner Finance Implementation Team Lead, Banner Finance Conversion Team Lead, and Banner 
Student Implementation Accounts Receivable Team Lead for the New Orleans Campus. 

 Served as Financial Analyst to two separate Chancellors and participated in the Chancellor’s Special Committee 
for SUNO’s Financial Management Plan. 



Shawn M. Charles, MPA Résumé-CV, Page 2 
 

Associate Comptroller; 2006-2008 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS; NEW ORLEANS, LA 

 Supervised all functions of Grants, Bank Reconciliations, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable, Student 
Registration, Collections, Payroll, and Bursar’s Office activities. 

 Prepared audit responses, communicated with auditors and banking professionals, and played a key role in 
preparation of SUNO’s annual financial report. 

 Assisted in organizational structure and staffing to effectively accomplish the department’s goals and objectives, 
including preparing a wide variety of special projects and complex reporting requests. 

 

 

Chief Accountant; 2000-2006 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS; NEW ORLEANS, LA 

 Promoted to Chief Accountant with accountability for assigning and reviewing work of subordinates and ensuring 
accurate GL posting and preparing financial reports for the university. 

 Tasked with Post-Katrina reduction from 18 staff to 3. Coordinated displaced students, faculty & staff despite 
disruption of Fall 2005 student registration period, including processing student refunds. 

 Re-registered students at sister institution in Baton Rouge, cut refund checks, processed employee payroll, and 
executed Spring graduation, including personally purchasing equipment for a satellite office at retailers. 

 

 

Accountant I & II; 1998-2000 
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS; NEW ORLEANS, LA 

 Accountant duties included supervising collection of student tuition & fees, disbursing student refunds, and 
conducted accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

 Maintained the petty cash fund for the University, compiled monthly financial reports, and managed post-award 
Grants administration, ensured compliance, prepared grant invoices & reports, and reviewed expenditures. 

 Reconciled accounts and billing for receivables to ensure timely receipt of revenue, accurate submission of annual 
financial reports, A-133 Audit, and orderly closure of projects. 

 

Advanced Expertise in Accounting Software, Microsoft Excel, Banner Finance, Banner Student, 
Touchnet, Regroup, G5, Fastlane Bank Mobile, LA Works, Evisions: Intellicheck, Argos 

 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS (2015-2020) 
 

Southern Association of College & University Business Officers (SACUBO) - HBCU & Diversity Coordinator & Board Member 
Association of Governmental Accountants (AGA) – Chapter President 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) – Board Member  
 

LEADERSHIP & VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES (2006-2019) 
 

Paul S. Morton Scholarship Board Treasurer 
Changing a Generation Bookstore 
80th Church Anniversary Souvenir Committee  
Volunteer Chaperone-Next Generation Youth Group 
Active Member-Family & Marriage Ministry 
Jackson State University Alumni Association 
Sonic Boom of the South Alumni Band 
Habitat for Humanity 

Thanksgiving with Sheriff Marlin Gusman 
Comptroller’s Office Volunteer Activities 
Adopted Families for Christmas 
Collected Christmas Toys for Children’s Hospital 
Led Campus-Wide Food Drive  
Donated Turkeys to Families in Need-Second Harvest FB 
Assisted in Lunch Preparation-New Orleans Mission 
Campus-Wide Sock Drive for Homeless Individuals 

 

TRAINING & CONFERENCES ATTENDED (1998-2019) 
 

SACUBO Annual Meetings 
SACUBO Summer Planning Workshops 
SACUBO Fall Workshops 
SACUBO Winter Board Meetings 
NACUBO Women's Leadership Institute 
SACUBO Women’s Leadership Forums 
CBMI - YR 1, 2, & 3 
 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool Ann. Meetings 
Association of Governmental Accountants Conference 
NASA Grant Conference 
Sungard Conference 
Image Now Conferences 
Ellucian Live ERP Conferences 
Professional Development Group Bursar’s Conference 

 

CAMPUS & CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS EXPERIENCES (2007-2019) 
 

SACUBO Annual Meeting: Recruiting Diverse Talent 
SACUBO Fall Workshop: Developing Excellence 
SACUBO Women’s Leadership Forum: Fabulous Failures 
AGA: How to Work Your Way Up From Bottom to Top  
5th Annual AGA Women’s Forum: The Power of Being You 
How to Get The Most Out of Your Grant Funds 
Grant Management Seminar 
General Fund Procedure & Policy 

Informational Student Seminars 
Student Orientation & Registration Presentations 
Athletic Fund Management Presentations 
Student Govt. Assoc. Budget-Wise Presentations 
Student Org. & Dept. Discretionary Fund Workshops 
Mandatory Annual Purchase & Travel Card Training 
State Purchase Card Administrator for SUNO 
Present Campus-Wide Travel Workshops 

 



































TERESA HARDEE, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
 

EXECUTIVE HIGHLIGHTS 

SENIOR EXECUTIVE 
Highly skilled innovative senior executive with 24+ years of leadership in higher education, state agency, and 

business settings. A skillful problem solver with the ability to develop strategic plans and implement solutions to 
execute on those plans by touching multiple operational functions, executing major initiatives, and improving 

processes while cultivating collaborative relationships. Strategize operational framework to integrate and align with 
entity vision and goals while increasing productivity and turning around difficult situations of complex 

organizations that rely on streamline operations and performance optimization. 
 

Areas of Expertise include: 
♦ Strategic Planning ♦ Financial Analysis ♦ Organizational Restructuring 
♦ Process Reengineering ♦ Auditing and Compliance ♦ Budget Development 
♦ Leading Transformation ♦ Construction/Facilities ♦ Certification Management 
♦ Board Governance Liaison ♦ Online Program Management ♦ Customer Satisfaction 
♦ Policy Design ♦ Cost Containment ♦ Change Management 
♦ Revenue Diversification ♦ Enrollment Modeling ♦ Business Development 

 
 

 
♦ Process Reengineering – Built high performing team to Streamline 10 processes saving 150% in cycle time and millions of 

dollars in resources-- expertise in building/optimizing organizational processes, measurement systems, and infrastructure to 
maximize business results. Led T3E (Transformation through Technology Enhancements) via Six Sigma framework 

♦ Leading Transformation – Designed strategies to implement initiatives with cross functional teams developed via (I5O 
framework), Issue, Information, Insights, Implementation, Intervention, Outcomes) 

♦ Risk Assessment- Created the first Enterprise Risk Management Department that informed the University of its 10 
highest risks using a Risk Assessment Matrix 

♦ Organizational Restructuring- Spearheaded a reorganization that combined, eliminated, and invested in programs that 
align with the organization and provide financial sustainability resulting in a savings of $3 million. Led the FAMU 
Restructuring Committee through an extended budget crisis, avoiding the need to cut faculty and culling only non– 
essential staff positions through the strategic realignment of processes and centralization of administrative functions to 
eliminate redundancies 

♦ Budget Model- Implemented a new budget model that ties resources to strategic plan (Economic Educational Outcomes 
Model). PI on Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation for $1.2 million to document sustainability through data, budget 
approximately $500 million in resources 

♦ Consulting- Work with universities on accreditation issues (5 of 5 removed from accreditation sanctions), create strategic 
enrollment plans for fiscal sustainability 

♦ Financial Analysis – Grew fund balance by 5% by re-aligning operations 
♦ Strategic Planning- Skilled strategist; transform strategic plans into workable solutions and benchmarks performance 

against key operational targets/goals. Created a strategic investment fund $2-3 million to invest in the brand / ROI 
programs 

♦ Elimination of Deficit – led team – reducing a $7.7 deficit in 4 months  
♦ Facilities Management – Served as Team Lead for a $147 million funding of debt service for academic and housing 

facilities. Secured a bond approval for $49 million from BOG to construct an 800-bed residence hall 
♦ Revenue Diversification – Expanded revenue portfolio in type of students, contracts, partnerships, online classes and 

retention increases to enhance state allocation 



TERESA HARDEE, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Page two of five 

 

 

Interim Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance 
Southern University at New Orleans 
New Orleans, Louisiana – January 2020– Current 
Provide oversight and leadership support for the Division of Administration and Finance encompassing the 
Budget, Finance, Construction and Facilities, Information Technology, Human Resources, Campus Police, 
and Purchasing Units. By leveraging key knowledge and abilities, the finance team has erased major 
structural deficiencies and SUNO is now on the path to long-term financial sustainability. Focus on 
implementing financial controls through full implementation of Banner budget processes and leading the 
electronic workflow process-- replacing manual, labor intensive processes. Created and executed on the 
plan to eliminate SUNO’s deficit, balanced its budget, and created a sustainable path for financial stability. 
Led the implementation three online degree programs. 
 
President / CEO 
I5O Consulting Services, LLC 
Dover, Delaware – January 2018 
 
Provide powerful insights by partnering with key personnel to understand the organization and its processes. 
Deploy extensive expertise in data analytics and machine learning to effectively diagnose and submit 
specific recommendations. Provide a comprehensive (holistic) look at higher education and non-profit 
performance from entry (input) to exit (output) around desired performance outcomes that link insights 
to financial sustainability and operational efficiencies. Offer strategic planning and organizational change 
management services that leverage data analytics. Design a "playbook" and follow-up on activities, 
measurement and/or monitoring to ensure optimal operations. Create an information architecture that 
provides data streams enabling predictive models for monitoring and measuring all (or any) other facets of 
operation. Redesign business processes to enable process-driven operations. Use six-sigma, SQL, 
predictive modeling, visualization tools, educational assets and other improvement methodologies that 
fundamentally transform the organization. Oversee certification process with NCCAA.  Consultant for 
an university to establish online degree program. 

 
Sr. Vice President/COO 
Vice President for Finance & Administration / CFO 
Vice President for Finance 
Delaware State University (DSU), Dover, Delaware (October 2012 – December 2017) 

 
Promoted from Vice President for Finance to Chief Operating Officer in 4 years. Upon joining the senior 
administrative team, the functional areas of oversight included: IT, ERM, ERP, Finance, Budget, Purchasing, 
Financial Aid, Student Accounts, Institutional Research, Data Transformational Team, Enrollment Data 
Management, Business Analytics, Construction and Planning, Plant Operation and Maintenance, Insurance, 
Marketing, Board Liaison for Executive, Operations, Audit Committees, Strategic Plan and Special Initiatives. DSU 
maintains a budget of approximately $150m. Oversaw approximately 175 employees with 7 direct reports. 

 
♦ Enhanced operational effectiveness while emphasizing cost containment (Program Prioritization Initiative – PPI) by 

$6 million (2020) 
♦ Oversaw the Data Transformation team —data analytics and predicting models that influence student success 
♦ Established a new department – Enterprise Risk Management 
♦ Secured bond for hotel, new optics building and residential housing for $50 million 
♦ Partnered with the Chief Academic Officer/Provost to foster strong relationships between the academic and 

administrative leadership of the University 



TERESA HARDEE, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
 

 
Page three of five 

 

CFO – Vice President for Administrative & Financial Services 
Florida A&M University (FAMU), Tallahassee, Florida (July 2007-September 2012) 

 
Recruited by the President to be a part of his Executive Team to facilitate the administrative transition, implement 
an university–wide restructuring, and provide ongoing leadership to achieve lasting change. FAMU represents 
university with $500 million in assets. Oversaw approximately 500 employees with 10 direct reports. Reported to 
the President and was a part of the Senior Administrative Team. Oversaw a transformation resulting in a $44 
million targeted reduction over 4 years. Functional areas of oversight included: IT, Finance, Budget, Purchasing, 
Student Accounts, Institutional Research, Construction and Planning, Plant Operation and Maintenance, Board 
Liaison for Finance, Grounds and Facilities, and Special Initiatives (organizational restructure). 

 
♦ Reported to the President, the State of Florida’s Special Task Force, and other top officials to keep them apprised 

of the progress on a high–profile effort to address and mitigate 76 audit findings 
♦ Improved the university’s financial health by pursuing the collection of aging balances, reducing accounts 

receivable by 20% and reducing contracts and grants receivables by 68% in two years 
♦ Led the FAMU Restructuring Committee through an extended budget crisis, avoiding the need to cut faculty and 

culling only non–essential staff positions through the strategic realignment of processes and centralization of 
administrative functions to eliminate redundancies 

♦ Reduced $44 million in recurring expenses and $20 million in non–recurring expenses from the university’s 
operating budget over five years with little impact on business operations or academic programming 

♦ Inherited an outmoded HR Department and tackled the challenge of converting it from 95% manual to 
automation with online functions to better manage personnel and hiring information 

♦ Inherited financial software that had not been properly implemented; worked with the vendor to execute a major re– 
implementation and incorporate new processes based on best practices 

♦ Produced the institution’s first unqualified audit opinion in three years (FY 2007 – 2008), and sustained an 
unblemished record with no audit findings for the subsequent four fiscal years 

 
 

Assistant Vice Chancellor for Budgets & Financial Planning 
Director of Internal Audit 
North Carolina Central University, Durham, North Carolina, October 2002 — June 2007 

 
Promoted from the Director of Internal Audit to Assistant Vice Chancellor for Budgets and Financial Planning. 
Oversaw a budget of approximately $200 million. Intimately involved in the building and renovation of an 
approximately $147 million infrastructure. Instrumental in the first clean audit in 23 years. 

 
♦ Developed enhanced budget reporting tools to improve ability to maintain quality, spot trends, develop forecasts, and 

create budgets, partnering with Research, Evaluation, & Planning to link funding with quantifiable data 
♦ Compiled, analyzed, organized, and synthesized financial data to prepare written budget reports and verbal 

presentations to the General Assembly, Office of the President, and Fiscal Research 
♦ Oversaw teams conducting financial, operational, and compliance audits to determine adequacy of internal 

controls and degree of compliance, prepare reports, and recommend changes to enhance accountability 
♦ Surveyed operations, devised solutions, and built cooperation to initiate changes to improve processes, optimize 

accountability, and present the institution’s first clean audit in more than 23 years to the Audit Committee 
♦ Served on Allocation of Resources Project Team, a joint effort engaging the 16 institutions in The University of 

North Carolina (UNC) system in cross–functional collaboration to ensure equity in the distribution of funds 



TERESA HARDEE, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
 

CAREER SUMMARY 

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS 

ARTICLE, PRESENTATIONS, TEACHING 

Page four of five 
 

 
Interim Vice Chancellor for Administration & Finance, SUNO, January 2020-Present 

President / CEO, I5O Consulting Services, LLC, January 2018 – Present 
Sr. Vice President / COO, Delaware State University, July 2016-December 2017 

Vice President / CFO, Delaware State University, July 2014-July 2016 
Vice President for Finance, Delaware State University, October 2012-July 2012 

Consultant, Ammons Educational Group, January 2013- December 2017 
Vice President / Chief Financial Officer, Florida A&M University, July 2007-September 2012 

Adjunct Associate Faculty, Post University, May 2013-January 2015 
Assistant VC for Budgets & Financial Planning, NC Central University October 2003-June 2007 

Director of Internal Audits, NC Central University, July 2002-October 2003 
Investment Accounting Manager, NC State Treasurer, June 2001-July 2002 

State Auditor, NC Office of State Auditor, January 1996-June 2001 
 
 

 

HARVARD UNIVERSITY 
Certification - Institute of Education Management (2015) 

UNIVERSITY OF PENNSYLVANIA 
Doctorate of Higher Education Management (2012) GPA: 3.7 

NORTH CAROLINA CENTRAL UNIVERSITY 
Master of Public Administration, 2007 with high honors 

FAYETTEVILLE STATE UNIVERSITY 
Bachelor of Science, 1989 with honors 
Major: Business Administration Minor: Accounting 

SIX SIGMA BLACK BELT CERTIFIED 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT (CPA #29345) 

 
 

 

♦ Appointed to NACUBO Small Institution Council 
♦ Appointed to NACUBO Economic Model Project 
♦ Presentation – AASCU (Influence on Change of Major on Student Success) Case Study 
♦ Transformation Model – (Lead) Gates and Rockefeller Project with 5 other Universities 
♦ Prediction of Retention at Historically Black/University using Artificial Neural Networks (Peer Reviewed) 
♦ Modeling Dormitory Occupancy Using Markov Chains (Peer Reviewed) 
♦ PI for Bill & Melinda Gates (Frontier Set) $1.2 million Data Insights 
♦ Authored Learning Logs for the Bill & Melinda Foundation 
♦ Better by the Number – Achieving Operational Sustainability 
♦ Delaware State Using Data Science to Improve Retention 
♦ HBCUs Must Rethink Holistic Operations (http://diverseeducation.com/article/53299/) 
♦ Founder and President of –Michael Anthony Hardee Educational Scholarship Fund 
♦ ASHE- NACUBO New Business Model (Presentation) 
♦ Presentation – EACUBO (Business Process Reengineering in Higher Education) 
♦ Presentation – State of Delaware Nursing (Strategic Planning) 
♦ Middle State Reviewer 

 

http://diverseeducation.com/article/53299/)


TERESA HARDEE, EdD, CPA, SSBB 
 

Page five of five 
 
 
Adjunct Associate Faculty 
 
ST. AUGUSTINE UNIVERSITY, Raleigh, North Carolina, May 2020 – Present 
• Teach On-line Course 

• Principles of Accounting 
 
POST UNIVERSITY, Waterbury, Connecticut, May 2013 – January 2015 
• Teach and Develop On-line Courses 

• PAD645: Risk Management 
• PAD634: Public Finance 
• Served on the committee for Capstone Review Courses 

• Consult with Universities – Assist with Accreditation Issues with (Wilberforce University, Allen University, Virginia 
State University, Florida A&M University and Southern University at New Orleans)- All were removed from sanction 









This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and 
does not affect employment considerations. 
 
 ETHIC ORGIN (Please check one): 
 

   Hispanic or Latino x Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino 
    
 RACE (Please check all that apply):   

 
   White.  Not of Hispanic origin.  A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East. 

 
x Black.  Not of Hispanic Origin.  A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa. 
  

   
Hispanic.  A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins, 
regardless of race. 

  

   
Asian or Pacific Islander.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian 
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands.  This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa. 

  

   
American Indian or Alaskan Native.  A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who 
maintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognitions. 

  
 
COMMENTS:        
      
      
      
      
 
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:  M-F, 8:00am to 5:00pm 
 
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:  Dr. James H. Ammons, Jr. 
 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)  10 
 
HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT 
 
GUIDELINES:  All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form 
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before 
starting to work.  All students are to bring with  them  clearance  from  the Financial Aid office, Statement 
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule.  All prospective employees/students must bring  a  pictured 
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94.  The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens. 
 
Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is 
offered. 
 
CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS): 
     
TYPE  CODES  EXPIRES 
     
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization  US        
Resident Alien  RA        
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability)  H1        
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program)  J1        
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.U.)  F1        
OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”)  F0        

 
 

Do Not Write Below This Area 
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only! 

  
 
 
Rev. 6/30/2005 

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below): 
 Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions) 
 Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable) 
 Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees) 
 Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employee) 
 Exemptions Survey Form 
 Proposed Employee Appointment 
 Proposed Employee Clearance 
 Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable) 



Eurmon Hervey, Jr. 

 
 

SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES 
  
Administrative Positions  
Currently serve as senior administrator in public higher education focused on accreditation and planning.  
Formerly served as National VP/Superintendent for a $175M education service corporation.  Immediate 
past EVP/COO at the oldest private higher education institution in the State of Florida.  Previously served 
as founding chief executive officer of the Community College of the District of Columbia which resulted 
from effort to separate traditional community college functions from university and establish a separate 
campus.  Immediate past chief academic officer at the nation’s only urban land grant institution.  
Previously served as State Higher Education Executive Officer (SHEEO) in the District of Columbia.  Held 
senior administrative positions in the DC Office of the State Superintendent of Education and served as a 
chief advancement officer at a small private college.  Served as founder and executive director of a non-
profit community organization. 
  
Teaching & Scholarship  
Served as visiting and assistant professor.  Taught undergraduate and graduate courses in mathematics and 
education administration at several colleges and universities.  Research interests include college access by 
the rural poor and higher education leadership. Served as committee member and chair of several student 
dissertations. Received award for leadership as community educator.  
  
Grantsmanship and Fund Raising  
Recipient of financial support from several foundations, corporations, and government entities for a variety 
of projects and initiatives, while in the academy, the government, and as a non-profit leader.  Served as 
grant-maker for $1B foundation, grant writer for churches and community based organizations, and grant 
reviewer for federal and state programs.  Academic training in institutional advancement from nation’s top 
school of education offering the only degree program in the nation devoted entirely to the preparation of 
advancement professionals for higher education institutions.  

 
EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 

  
Doctor of Education, Vanderbilt University, Peabody College, Nashville, TN 
Major Areas:  Administration (Higher Education and Institutional Advancement) 
 
Master of Business Administration, University of Florida, Gainesville, FL 
Major:  Business Administration 
 
Master of Education, Harvard Graduate School of Education, Cambridge, MA 
Major Areas:  Administration, Planning, and Social Policy (Community Education) 
 
Master of Science in Mathematics, Clark Atlanta University, Atlanta, GA 
Major Area:  Pure Mathematics 
 
Bachelor of Science in Mathematics, Magna cum Laude, Edward Waters College, Jacksonville, FL 
Major Area: Pure Mathematics 

 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 2 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE 
 
 
Southern University System, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 
As the nation’s only system of historically black colleges and universities (HBCU), the Southern 
University System consists of five campuses across Louisiana – two 4-year institutions, one community 
college, one law school and one agricultural campus.  The collective enrollment exceeds 12,000 students 
and since 1885, it has produced graduates who lead in national and international capacities. 
 
Director of Accreditation/Assistant Professor (1/2018 – Present) 
 
Major Responsibilities: 
Responsible for providing consultative advice to institutional leaders across the system.  Provide direct 
“hands-on” support to institutions engaged in accreditation-related planning.  Serve in temporary 
appointments where key leaderships voids exist. 
 
Major Accomplishments: 

• Primary author of SUBR Quality Enhancement Plan 5-year Report which was well received with 
“no further action.”  This was achieved despite high leadership turnover and scant data. 

• Primary author of SUBR Monitoring Report which successfully demonstrated compliance in four 
areas (Faculty Adequacy, Institutional Planning, Student Achievement, and Student Complaints) 
which were previously cited.  This resulted in the removal of the “Warning” sanction imposed. 

• Primary editor and Contributing author of SUBR Compliance Certification Report.  Led an 18-
month effort which resulted in “no recommendations” after both off-site and on-site reviews. 

• Primary author of SUNO Monitoring Report which successfully demonstrated compliance in one 
major area (Financial Resources).  This resulted in the removal of the “Probation” sanction after 
three previous attempts. 

• Primary editor and Contributing author of SUNO Compliance Certification Report.  Led a 6-
month planning effort which involved increased faculty participation and completion of the 
report.  

 
 
Catapult Learning, LLC., Camden, New Jersey 
Catapult Learning is a leading provider of contracted educational services and services to schools 
and districts nationwide. For 39 years, Catapult Learning and its predecessor companies (e.g. Sylvan 
Learning) have partnered with education institutions, government agencies and community groups to 
provide outcomes‐based learning programs that are tailored to individual student needs and that produce 
positive academic results. Catapult Learning operates in 38 states and operates re-engagement centers in 
five states.  Contracted programs employ over 4,000 full‐ and part‐time staff members and have serve 
more than 1 million students. 
 
 
National Vice President/Superintendent of Schools (7/2013-12/2017) 
 
Major Responsibilities: 
Responsible for a system of 45 schools and alternative education centers across 5 states which include 30 
dropout recovery centers, 11 charter schools, 2 job corps centers, 1 traditional private school and 1 virtual 
private high school.  Serve as accreditation liaison with AdvancEd/SACS in pursuit of corporate systems 
accreditation.  Manage higher education partnerships with 10 colleges and universities. 
 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 3 

Major Accomplishments: 
• Acquisition/Reorganization:  Led the integration and reorganization efforts for a newly acquired 

company.  Oriented 105 employees to company standards and drove performance to measurably 
higher levels which resulted in improved customer relationships, improved student outcomes, and 
increased business efficiencies.  Doubled revenue growth within first 18 months. 

• Accreditation:  Lead accreditation effort across Catapult Learning service areas.  Organize and 
lead a team of department leaders in addressing accreditation expectations.  Monitor company 
compliance with governance and student learning standards and coordinate both internal and 
external reviews. 

• Partnerships:  Established partnerships with 10 colleges and universities that agreed to enroll and 
support Catapult students with preference.  80% of 300+ diploma completers now aspire to enroll 
in college. 
 

 
Edward Waters College, Jacksonville, Florida 
Founded in 1865, Edward Waters College is a four-year liberal arts institution affiliated with the African 
Methodist Episcopal Church.  This college has a rich legacy as Florida’s first independent institution and 
the first historically Black college.  The current enrollment is 925 students. 
 
Executive Vice President   (8/2009 – 7/2013) 
 
Major Responsibilities:  Responsible for administrative and academic operations. Serve as campus leader 
in absence of president. Supervise staff of 150 and 900+ students with an operating budget in excess of 
$20M.  Oversee leadership for all positions reporting to the Office of the President, and direct supervision 
for Institutional Advancement and Institutional Research offices. Responsible for resource development 
and direct the Office of Sponsored Programs.  Responsible for implementation and monitoring of the 
institution’s 5-year strategic plan, Edward Waters College: Reinventing Itself for the 21st Century.  Serve 
as accreditation liaison with the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and 
Schools (SACS) and lead all projects resulting in accreditation reporting.   
 
 
Major Accomplishments: 
• Fundraising – Lead institutional advancement staff in fundraising efforts including annual fund, alumni 

campaign, and planning for capital campaign to commemorate the institutions sesquicentennial 
celebration.  Accomplished the $2M Challenge Grant issued by the Michael and Kim Ward Foundation 
within the seven month timeline given to benefit the College.  Also, secured over $1M in grants and 
gifts in less than one year of tenure. 

• Strategic Management/Organizational Realignment – Led the restructuring process in alignment with 
strategic plan which resulted in greater organizational efficiency and clarity of functions.  Hired Vice 
President for Academic Affairs, Vice President for Student Affairs, Assistant Vice President for 
Enrollment Management (new position), Director of Admissions, Registrar, Director of Institutional 
Research and Director of Alumni Affairs. 

• SACS – Served as primary investigator and author of proposal for the College to obtain Level 3 degree-
granting status (submitted April 2013).  Successfully led all efforts to restore good standing with the 
lifting of a 12-month “Warning” sanction placed on the College (completed December 2012). 

• Student Statistics – Improved institutional profile in the last 3+ years with increases in student 
enrollment (721 to 925), first-year retention rate (45% to 56%), and 6-year graduation rate (9% to 23%). 

• Financial Aid – Led an audit which resolved a significant discrepancy which saved the College over 
$100,000 and restructured the Office of Financial Aid.    



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 4 

• Research Center for Health Disparities – Lead an effort to establish a research center in collaboration 
with the Mayo Clinic to address health disparities in urban communities.  

 
University System of the District of Columbia, District of Columbia 
Charted in 1851 as the only urban, land grant university in the United States, the University of the District 
of Columbia is the only fully-accredited public institution of higher education in the nation’s capital.  The 
system includes the Flagship University, Community College, and Clarke School of Law. The current 
enrollment is 5,855 (includes all schools). 
 
Campus CEO/Executive Director of Community College Initiative (1/2009 – 8/2009) 

 
 
Major Responsibilities:  Responsible for institutional transformation planning which resulted in the 
establishment of a community college.  Responsible for academic departments, workforce development 
centers, P-16 partnerships which reflect 25 academic degree programs and 35 training certifications.  
Oversaw the creation of a community college to include transfer of systems operations, faculty realignment, 
and student re-classification. Managed a campus within a campus of 1,500 students and 54 full-time faculty 
members. 

 
Major Accomplishments: 
• University System – Led effort to create a university system in the District of Columbia consisting of 

a community college, flagship university, and law school.  Liaised with Board of Trustees, Executive 
Office of the Mayor, DC City Council, and Middle State Commission on Higher Education to facilitate 
approval and establishment. 

• Advocacy – Served as chief advocate for the establishment of a community college in the only urban 
American metropolitan area without one.  Led high-level discourse with the Brookings Institute, DC 
Chamber of Commerce, Executive Office of the Mayor, US Congresswoman Eleanor Holmes Norton, 
and the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation. 

• Southeastern University Teach-Out – Led the process which transferred academic programs and 
students from closing institution.  Liaised with Middle States Commission on Higher Education and 
senior administration of closing institution to establish teach-out agreement and implementation. 

• Forum on Remedial Education – Conceptualized, planned and led “national” forum addressing the need 
to redesign remedial education to reduce participation through K-12 partnerships, improved and 
accelerated pedagogy, and enhanced student support services. 

• Succession – Recruited experienced team of “founding administrators.” For CEO, recruited an industry-
recognized seasoned community college leader from the second largest community college in the 
nation. 

 
Acting Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs (Flagship University) (2/2008 – 1/2009) 

  
Major Responsibilities:  Responsible for $73M academic budget, all academic departments, colleges and 
75 degree programs.  Establish all academic policies, oversee academic review of all units, and lead and 
implement strategic planning.  Oversee the processes of faculty appointments, development, promotion and 
tenure, as well as faculty grievance procedures for 225 faculty members.  Oversee implementation of 
student success structure (i.e. recruitment, first year experiences, retention).  Liaise with government 
agencies, chief state and district school officers and education organizations.  Work closely with the 
President to manage University resources to foster academic excellence, intellectual vitality, diversity, 
creativity, and community.  

  
Major Accomplishments: 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 5 

 Community College – Provided strategic guidance to incubate a community college within university, 
which resulted in Board of Trustees’ approval of institutional restructuring. 

 Workforce Development – Reorganized structure and led corrective action team, which improved 
efficiency and sufficiently addressed issues raised by the Office of the Inspector General (OIG) 
regarding an audit of the previous service years. 

 Sponsored Research – Reestablished office and developed implementation plan, resulting in the hiring 
of a proven leader charged to improve faculty grantsmanship. 

 Student Success – Developed structure to reduce remediation, improve retention and graduation rates, 
which led to the establishment of a First Year Experience Office and an Academic Advising Center for 
undeclared majors.   

 Faculty Merit Pay – Resolved two-year impasse in a highly charged environment involving faculty 
union and legal representatives.  Compensated eligible faculty members after liaising with the 
president’s office and chief financial officer. 

 Public Schools/P-20 – Liaised with school officials to train educators and align curricula.  Developed 
plan for the establishment of a robust school of education and received seed funding for planning.   

 Accreditation – Provide strategic direction for visits to schools of law, business, engineering which 
resulted in the timely submission of each respective self-study report.   

 Title III – Reorganized structure to improve efficiency and alignment with institutional goals.  
Developed plans for office expansion and improving awareness of related policies and procedures. 

 External Relations – Secured support from Gates Foundation, CASE, White House Initiative on 
HBCUs, which resulted in support for strategic planning, advancement planning, and the hosting of a 
national meeting regarding HBCU resource development. 

 
 
Office of the State Superintendent of Education (OSSE), District of Columbia 
Formerly known as the State Education Office, the OSSE establishes proactive policies, provides oversight, 
and directs resources for DC residents to be educated and prepared for postsecondary learning and 
employment. 
 
Assistant State Superintendent for Postsecondary Education and Workforce Readiness (10/2007 – 
1/2008)    

  
Major Responsibilities: 
Served as State Higher Education Executive Officer (SHEEO) charged with shaping the public higher 
education agenda for the District of Columbia in the only agency providing services across the P-20 
educational pipeline.  Served as state liaison for Middle States Accreditation Agency in evaluation of all 
higher education institutions in the District of Columbia.  Established the Office of Postsecondary 
Education and Workforce Readiness to provide a comprehensive system of programs and services that 
increase the number of students graduating from high school, enrolling in college, and completing 
bachelor’s degrees.  Monitored and managed $34M budget and 50 state-level employees in areas of state 
financial aid, career and technical education, postsecondary preparation programs (e.g. GEAR-UP, Early 
College), adult education, and GED testing. 

 
Major Accomplishments: 
 Led DC Government’s systemic initiative for improving student success in high school and post-

secondary education through networks of collaboration with other government agencies, businesses, 
community organizations and international philanthropic organizations.  This resulted in the formation 
of a college access providers’ roundtable, the establishment of “college awareness week,” and 
commitments from colleges and universities to ensure DC student success. 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 6 

 Provided administrative support to the Board of Trustees of the University of the District of Columbia 
in the areas of strategic planning, fundraising and development, government relations, and academic 
strategy.  This resulted in a special assignment to lead discussions regarding the establishment of a 
school of education and 2-year program expansion, which led to the assumption of the role of provost. 

 Developed a vision for the agency’s role as the state office for higher education and determined the 
agency’s role in education programs and federal grant programs for the District.  This resulted in the 
establishment of the “Office of Postsecondary Education and Workforce Readiness” based on SHEEO 
best practices. 

 Liaised with college presidents of regional and national institutions to improve retention of DC 
students, which resulted in the securing of material and human resources focused on ensuring success 
of DC students. 

 Conducted grant competitions and provided funding for teacher professional development and Early 
Colleges, which enabled recipients to create meaningful learning experiences for DC teachers and 
students. 

 Developed “Creating a College-Going Culture” workshop for DC public and charter schools to improve 
graduation rates and college-going rates.  This resulted in the creation of “college access teams” which 
secured resources to implement approved activities designed to increase college awareness and 
participation. 

 
Deputy Chief State School Officer (6/2007 – 9/2008) (Post held concurrently with Director of Education 
Programs)   

 
Major Responsibilities:     
Served as deputy to chief state school officer in coordination of emergent state-level issues related to DC’s 
historic education reformation.  Worked collaboratively with DC Public Schools’ Chancellor Michelle Rhee 
and DC State Superintendent Deborah Gist to delineate local and state functions; facilitate the transfer of 
human, material, and financial resources; develop plans for the merger and acquisition of disparate state 
agencies and functions; liaise with merging agencies and facilitate human resource concerns. 

 
Major Accomplishments:  
 Analyzed and evaluated local and federal legislation to determine its effects on the development and 

implementation of identified policy priorities, programs, and operations.  This enabled the District of 
Columbia Public Schools the effectively separate state and local roles and responsibilities. 

 Led corrective action efforts to remove “high-risk” status designation from federal government and to 
ensure 100% compliance with federal regulations.  This resulted in expedience in addressing citations 
and the completion of related tasks to ensure full compliance. 

 Facilitated the transfer of 300+ employees from local school district to state education agency.  Assisted 
in the management of the growth of agency from 80 to 400 staff members and addressed all human 
resources concerns (e.g. benefits, new functions, and office space). 

 
Director of Education Programs (10/2005 – 9/2008)  

 
Major Responsibilities:     
Provided oversight of post-secondary education licensure activities, which included nearly 100 higher 
education agencies offering instruction in DC; responsible for investigatory monitoring which resulted in 
the closing of non-compliant institutions; oversaw the repository for closed school records.  Served as 
accreditation liaison between area institutions and Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools.  
Supervised managers and staff of 25 who managed and monitored education programs within the State 
Education Office including the federally funded GEAR-UP, Workforce Development and Community 
Transition for Incarcerated Youth, and Improving Teacher Quality programs. 

 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 7 

Major Accomplishments:  
 Facilitated the closing of 3 non-compliant higher education institutions, which eliminated fraudulent 

and questionable practices. 
 Co-developed first credit-bearing college planning course for high school students in the nation, which 

resulted in formal recognition from the US Department of Education (GEAR UP Division). 
 Improved ex-offender re-entry to society and job placement practices, which enabled former inmates 

to provide for their families.  Currently serve as mentor to 4 ex-offenders. 
 Received commendation from US Dept. of Education for grants management  
 
 
Tougaloo College, Tougaloo, Mississippi  
Founded in 1869, Tougaloo College is a private, historically black, four-year liberal arts institution, related 
to the Disciples of Christ Church.  As a result of its active commitment and being forefront in the Civil 
Rights Movement, the College gained national respect for its high academic standards and level of social 
responsibility.  The current enrollment is 945. 
 
Acting Vice President / Assistant Vice President for Institutional Advancement (4/2003 – 8/2004) 

 
Major Responsibilities:   
Management responsibility for conceiving and implementing long- and short-term advancement plans, 
including fund raising, marketing/communications and alumni relations. Member of President’s cabinet 
and served as the chief adviser to the President on all matters related to institutional advancement. 
Responsible for the cultivation of donors, alumni, corporations, foundations, community groups and others 
as part of an overall development plan, and led a professional staff of 12 to set and attain annual campaign, 
development and constituency relations goals.   

 
Major Accomplishments:  
 Developed strategic plan for development activities, which resulted in the clarification of staff roles 

and functions. 
 Co-developed grant proposals resulting in nearly $500,000 in funded projects. 
 Provided feasibility planning and coordination for the launching of a $50 million capital campaign. 
 Secured initial grant funding for the institutionalization of civic engagement and social responsibility. 
 
Education Services Foundation (ESF), Jackson, MS 
Created in 1995, Education Services Foundation ensures that Mississippi students have access to higher 
education.  It also serves as the managing company for Mississippi Higher Education Assistance 
Corporation.  
 
Program Manager (1/1998 – 2003), (Held increasingly responsible and concurrent positions) 
Major Responsibilities:   
Led new foundation’s philanthropic activities.  Provided strategic direction and planning for systemic 
program implementation to improve college access and enrollment for Mississippi students.  Served as 
senior member of management team.  Liaised with school districts and higher education institutions to 
improve understanding and awareness of financial aid programs.  Managed and professionally developed a 
staff of four.   

 
Major Accomplishments:  
 Co-conceptualized and implemented a $21 million federal GEAR-UP initiative by MS Institutions of 

Higher Learning (IHL) designed to improve participation in higher education among students from 
low-income communities.  Concurrently served as Coordinator for Partnerships and Outreach at IHL. 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 8 

 Developed college access activities that increased parental/community involvement and strengthened 
collaborations. 

 Designed, planned, developed, and managed College Access Planning Program (CAPP) division of 
Foundation to provide academic planning information and outreach services to Mississippi parents and 
students.  Established college counseling center at headquarters location.  Oversaw expansion of 
counseling services to Eudora Welty Public Library.  Developed and coordinated scholarship program 
awarding $25,000 - $50,000 annually to Mississippi students. 

 Designed, planned, developed, and managed Delta Scholars Program to formulate a targeted college 
access program for Mississippi Delta students.   Devised college access and college persistence 
strategies to meet the unique needs of a unique population.  Developed and coordinated mini-grant 
program awarding small grants to schools and community organizations interested in conducting 
college counseling activities.  

 
 
The REACH (Revitalizing Education Awareness for CHange) Institute, Clarksdale, MS 
This youth development organization was founded in 1994 to increase awareness of and access to higher 
education for rural students.  Initial funding was secured through a fellowship from the Echoing Green 
Public Service Foundation.  The concept was later adopted by the Education Services Foundation and 
spawned two programs, Delta Scholars and the College Access Planning Program.   
 
Founder and Chairman, (1994 - 1998) 

 
Major Responsibilities: 
Conceptualized scope and vision of organization from inception through service delivery.  Secured 
Mississippi state charter for non-profit corporation status and recognition from Internal Revenue Service as 
tax-exempt 501(c)(3) organization.  Developed and sustained grass-roots community based organization 
designed to improve awareness of and access to higher education for Mississippi Delta students.  Provided 
guidance and strategic direction for design and implementation of programs.  Recruited and supervised 
team of volunteers.  Led resource development efforts which resulted in sufficiently funded educational 
endeavors for all 100 students. 

 
 
 
 
Major Accomplishments:  
 Received award from Mississippi Association of Educators for outstanding community service 
 Recognized as social entrepreneur by Echoing Green Public Service Foundation and awarded $50,000 

for seed funding. 
 Gave keynote speech at Dartmouth College with select students entitled “If your Dream Job is Helping 

People.” 
 Achieved 100% college acceptance and 90% college enrollment rate for participants. 
 Facilitated the awarding of hundreds of thousands of dollars for participating students. 
 Replicated REACH model statewide through ESF’s Delta Scholars and College Access Planning 

Programs. 
 

Delta State University, Cleveland, Mississippi 
Delta State is a public institution providing a comprehensive education at the undergraduate and graduate 
levels to over 4000 students.  Founded as a teacher’s college, the University continues excellence in teacher 
education and has expanded educational offerings to meet the evolving needs of its students. 
 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 9 

Program Coordinator/Member, AmeriCorps (Delta Service Corps) (8/1996 - 7/1997) (Held post 
concurrently with REACH position) 
 
Major Responsibilities: 
Managed a portfolio of 60 volunteer projects for the nation’s second largest AmeriCorps program.  
Maintained strong relationships with nonprofit partner organizations.  Provided targeted volunteer outreach 
to grow regional programming.  Project leader for recruitment, training and support.   

 
Major Accomplishments:  
 Developed evaluation procedures and coordinated 60 community service projects in Mississippi Delta 

communities. 
 Increased recruitment efforts resulting in significant increase in the applicant pool. 
 Coordinated community development activities for two small towns which resulted in several 

community-wide functions and increased civic participation among residents. 
 
 
 

TEACHING AND SCHOLARSHIP 
 
Faculty Positions   
  
Assistant/Visiting Professor, Department of Rural School Leadership and Research, College of Education, 
Delta State University, (8/2004 – 7/2007) (Held concurrently with administrative position and served as 
Visiting Professor)  
 
 Taught courses in Foundations of Education, Administrative Leadership, and Practicum courses 
 Provide advice and mentoring to students 
 Serve as chair and/or member of dissertation committees  (T. Johnson 2007, P. Felder 2008) 
 Co-conceptualized Center for Rural School Leadership and Research 
 Prepared and submitted grant proposals to secure external support 
 Served on NCATE committees in preparation of accreditation visit 
 Student evaluation average of 4.84/5.00 throughout affiliation 
 
 
 
Instructor, Department of Mathematics, Edward Waters College, Jacksonville, FL, (8/1991 – 8/1993) 
  
 Taught courses in College Algebra and General Mathematics 
 Served as advisor to student government association 
 Served as coach for Honda Campus All-Star Challenge team 
 
Adjunct Instructor 
 Coahoma Community College, Clarksdale, MS - College Algebra (1995, 1997) 
 Bunker Hill Community College, Boston, MA - Life/Study Skills (1996) 
 

 
OTHER RELEVANT EDUCATIONAL/PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES 

 
International: 
Taiwan:   Speaker/Panelist, Higher Education Conference 
Austria:   Fellow, Salzburg Global Seminar  



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 10 

Singapore:   Delegate, Singapore Ministry of Education  
Egypt:    Commencement Speaker, MAADI Academy/UDC 
 
 
National: 
Associate, Center for Public Policy in Higher Education 
Participant, Leadership & Mentoring Institute, American Association of Higher Education  
Protégé, Millennium Leadership Institute (MLI), American Association of State Colleges & Universities 
Associate, Center for Economic and Community Development, Delta State University 
Fellow, Echoing Green Public Service Foundation 
Coursework, University of California-Los Angeles (Counseling the College-Bound Student) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRANT PROCUREMENT/MANAGEMENT (Selected) 
  
Title    Revitalizing Education Awareness for Change (REACH) 
Funding Agency Echoing Green Public Service Foundation 
Years Funded  Two (1995 - 1997) 
Total Award  $50,000 
 
Title   Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs  (MS)* 
Funding Agency US Department of Education 
Years Funded  Five (2001- 2007) 
Total Award  $21,000,000 
 
Title   Institutionalizing Service Learning at Tougaloo College 
Funding Agency Center for Community Engagement/Corporation for National Service  
Years Funded   One (2003)  
Total Award  $36,000 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 11 

 
Title   Re-establishing and Honors Program at Tougaloo College* 
Funding Agency Mellon Foundation 
Years Funded  Three years (2003 - 2006) 
Total Award  $250,000 
 
Title   Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (DC)** 
Funding Agency US Department of Education 
Years Funded  Five (2004- 2009) 
Total Award  $5,000,000 
 
Title   Sustaining the Early College Model in DC 
Funding Agency Government of the District of Columbia 
Years Funded  One (2008) 
Total Award  $560,000    
 
Title   Gateway to Algebra Program (UDC)* 
Funding Agency Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation/DC College Success Foundation 
Years Funded   One (2008) 
Total Award   $68,000 
 
Title   Establishing a School of Education (UDC) 
Funding Agency Office of the State Superintendent/Government of the District of Columbia 
Years Funded  One (2008) 
Total Award  $300,000 
 
* Denotes co-authorship or writing team 
**       Denotes management/monitoring 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS 
 
Reports, Book Chapters, and Commentary 
  
“Partnerships for Public Purposes:  Engaging higher education in the societal challenges of the 21st century.”  
National Center for Public Policy and Higher Education, April 2008. 
 
Hervey, E. (2005). “Staying in Their Place”:  Toward an Understanding of Place-based Family and Cultural 
Factors that Influence College Aspirants in the Mississippi Delta” (Ed.D. dissertation, Vanderbilt 
University). 
 
Hervey, E. (2002).  “Learning to Forgive Father.”  In Blanchard, L.J., Shelton, K.W. and Mims-Goodman, 
B. (Eds.), Paper-Thin/Soul-Deep: A Collection of Personal Letters and Journal Entries of African-
American Men  (pp. 4-9).  New York, NY: Vantage Press.  
 
“Education is the Key to Unlocking Grip of Delta’s Despair” in The Clarion Ledger, February 14, 2000 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 12 

 
 “Parents and Students Should Both Plan for College,” in The Clarion Ledger, July 25, 1998. 

 
CONSULTANCIES AND INVITED PRESENTATIONS 

 
Selected consultancies and presentations include: 
 
W.K. Kellogg Foundation (Consultant/Contractor), Mid-Delta Empowerment Zone and Enterprise 
Communities (Grant-writer) , Delta Service Corps (Group Facilitation/Speaker), Dartmouth College 
(Speaker), Tunica County Public Schools (Consultant/Evaluator), Word of Faith Christian Center 
(Consultant/School Founder), Town of Mount Olive, MS (Advisor) , Massachusetts Association of 
Financial Aid Administrators (Speaker), Roanoke-Chowan Community College (Commencement 
Speaker), Sunflower County Freedom Project (Advisor), West Bolivar High School (Group Facilitator), 
Next Step Public Charter School (Advisor), National Dropout Prevention Center/Network 
(Advisor/Presenter), Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. (Speaker), The College Fund/UNCF (Spokesman), 
National Center for Public Policy in Higher Education (Associate/Panelist), Hugh O’Brian Youth 
Leadership Foundation (Ambassador/Speaker), DC State Board of Education (Panelist), Penn Foster, Inc., 
(Panelist), Salzburg Global Seminar (Fellow), Baltimore City Schools (Evaluator), Maadi/Egypt Academy 
(Commencement Speaker) 
 

AWARDS, HONORS and SERVICE 
  
Undergraduate Scholarship - The College Fund/UNCF  
National Spokesman - The College Fund/UNCF  
Graduate Fellowship - Clark Atlanta University 
Class Marshal - Harvard Graduate School of Education 
President - Harvard Graduate School of Education (Student Association Cabinet) 
Phi Delta Kappa (Harvard Chapter) 
Fellow - Echoing Green Public Service Foundation 
Community Education Award, Mississippi Association of Educators 
Peabody College Honors Scholarship - Vanderbilt Universityuperintendent  
 
 
 
 
References: 
Dr. Deborah Gist 
Superintendent 
Tulsa Public Schools 
3027 S. New Haven Ave. 
Tulsa, OK  74114 
BozonSa@tulsaschools.org 
202-215-3069 
 
 
Dr. John B. Williams 
(Former) Associate Professor 
Harvard Graduate School of Education 
Senior Fellow 
Southern Education Foundation 
Jbwms3@hotmail.com 



 

  Eurmon Hervey, Jr. - Page 13 

202-722-4937 
 
 
Dr. James T. Minor 
Sr. Strategist for Academic Success and Inclusive Excellence 
The California State University System 
(Former) Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education 
US Department of Education 
Prof.minor@gmail.com 
(310) 403-9263 
 





















































































































FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 43,442,284$        31,286,063$        12,156,221$        43,442,284$        -$                             72.0%

Statutory Dedicated 4,228,516             1,358,395             2,870,121             4,228,516             -                               32.1%

Federal 3,654,209             798,171                 2,856,038             3,654,209             -                               21.8%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 34,262,460           33,176,712           -                               33,176,712           (1,085,748)           96.8%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 31,256,081           29,721,189           1,201,214             30,922,403           (333,678)               95.1%

    Tuition - Summer 6,993,497             2,490,870             5,347,654             7,838,524             845,027                 35.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 11,910,932           13,562,775           270,457                 13,833,232           1,922,300             113.9%

    Other 16,682,523           9,934,082             5,724,407             15,488,512           (1,194,011)           59.5%

Interagency Transfer 3,028,515             2,054,142             1,481,145             3,535,287             506,772                 67.8%

Total Revenues 155,459,017$   124,382,399$   31,907,256$      156,119,678$   660,662$             80.0%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 74,515,941$        43,540,038$        32,667,471$        76,207,509$        1,691,568$           58.4%

  Other Compensation 319,377                 93,416                   225,961                 319,377                 -                               29.2%

  Related Benefits 34,034,650           19,197,351           14,697,481           33,894,832           (139,818)               56.4%

Total Personal Services 108,869,968$   62,830,805$      47,590,913$      110,421,718$   1,551,750$         57.7%

  Travel 1,034,510             42,833                   800,230                 843,063                 (191,447)               4.1%

  Operating Services 15,319,492           8,047,066             6,610,218             14,657,284           (662,208)               52.5%

  Supplies 1,845,900             594,299                 826,717                 1,421,016             (424,884)               32.2%

Total Operating Expenses 18,199,902$      8,684,199$         8,237,164$         16,921,363$      (1,278,539)$       47.7%

  Professional Services 2,604,772             1,090,007             1,405,511             2,495,517             (109,255)               41.8%

  Other Charges 10,714,822           658,248                 7,339,593             7,997,841             (2,716,981)           6.1%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 6,238,234             724,937                 5,513,297             6,238,234             -                               11.6%

Total Other Charges 19,557,828$      2,473,192$         14,258,400$      16,731,592$      (2,826,236)$       12.6%

  General Acquisitions 227,382                 42,906                   744,476                 787,382                 560,000                 18.9%

  Library Acquisitions 562,649                 280,803                 281,846                 562,649                 -                               49.9%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 790,031$             323,709$             1,026,322$         1,350,031$         560,000$             41.0%

  Scholarships 8,041,288             9,458,236             1,236,739             10,694,975           2,653,687             117.6%

Total Expenditures 155,459,017$   83,770,141$      72,349,538$      156,119,679$   660,662$             53.9%

Southern University System

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

Page 1



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,199,565$           3,189,274$           10,291$                 3,199,565$           -$                             99.7%

Statutory Dedicated

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 3,199,565$         3,189,274$         10,291$               3,199,565$         -$                            99.7%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 1,649,530$           930,673$              718,857$              1,649,530$           -$                             56.4%

  Other Compensation 88,000                   66,333                   21,667                   88,000                   -                               75.4%

  Related Benefits 769,942                 304,136                 465,806                 769,942                 -                               39.5%

Total Personal Services 2,507,472$         1,301,142$         1,206,330$         2,507,472$         -$                            51.9%

  Travel 185,000                 3,761                      181,239                 185,000                 -                               2.0%

  Operating Services 171,100                 49,741                   121,359                 171,100                 -                               29.1%

  Supplies 80,000                   17,285                   62,715                   80,000                   -                               21.6%

Total Operating Expenses 436,100$             70,787$               365,313$             436,100$             -$                            16.2%

  Professional Services 94,000                   -                               94,000                   94,000                   -                               0.0%

  Other Charges 136,993                 -                               136,993                 136,993                 -                               0.0%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers

Total Other Charges 230,993$             -$                            230,993$             230,993$             -$                            0.0%

  General Acquisitions 25,000                   6,774                      18,226                   25,000                   -                               27.1%

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 25,000$               6,774$                  18,226$               25,000$               -$                            27.1%

  Scholarships

Total Expenditures 3,199,565$         1,378,703$         1,820,862$         3,199,565$         -$                            43.1%

Southern University Board and System Administration

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

Page 2



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 18,275,725$        12,523,276$        5,752,449$           18,275,725$        -$                             68.5%

Statutory Dedicated 1,593,248             602,865                 990,383                 1,593,248             -                               37.8%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 21,709,761           20,500,981           -                               20,500,981           (1,208,780)           94.4%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 19,487,148           19,704,801           (569,180)               19,135,621           (351,528)               101.1%

    Tuition - Summer 4,963,498             1,318,413             3,852,116             5,170,529             207,031                 26.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 8,349,603             8,956,252             11,691                   8,967,943             618,340                 107.3%

    Other 7,671,356             3,870,899             4,669,260             8,370,182             698,826                 50.5%

Interagency Transfer 3,028,515             2,054,142             1,481,145             3,535,287             506,772                 67.8%

Total Revenues 85,078,854$      69,531,629$      16,187,864$      85,549,516$      470,662$             81.7%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 40,450,820$        24,610,235$        15,074,158$        39,684,393$        (766,427)$             60.8%

  Other Compensation 181,377                 -                               181,377                 181,377                 -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 18,669,613           11,627,916           6,035,997             17,663,913           (1,005,700)           62.3%

Total Personal Services 59,301,810$      36,238,151$      21,291,532$      57,529,683$      (1,772,127)$       61.1%

  Travel 268,210                 13,791                   86,307                   100,098                 (168,112)               5.1%

  Operating Services 8,662,277             5,497,756             2,272,979             7,770,735             (891,542)               63.5%

  Supplies 865,911                 356,221                 136,026                 492,247                 (373,664)               41.1%

Total Operating Expenses 9,796,398$         5,867,768$         2,495,312$         8,363,080$         (1,433,318)$       59.9%

  Professional Services 1,026,480             491,022                 256,606                 747,628                 (278,852)               47.8%

  Other Charges 3,805,700             207,716                 4,294,986             4,502,702             697,002                 5.5%

  Debt Services -                               

  Interagency Transfers 4,017,497             -                               4,017,497             4,017,497             -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 8,849,677$         698,738$             8,569,089$         9,267,827$         418,150$             7.9%

  General Acquisitions 52,032                   6,663                      605,370                 612,032                 560,000                 12.8%

  Library Acquisitions 137,649                 86,816                   50,833                   137,649                 -                               63.1%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 189,681$             93,478$               656,203$             749,681$             560,000$             49.3%

  Scholarships 6,941,288             8,765,103             874,142                 9,639,245             2,697,957             126.3%

Total Expenditures 85,078,854$      51,663,238$      33,886,278$      85,549,516$      470,662$             60.7%
   

Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

 The Southern University Baton Rouge Campus have allocated $2.2 million in CARES Act funds to ensure the budget remains balanced and operations 
continue due to revenue shortfall.

Page 3



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 3,735,319$           2,502,243$           1,233,076$           3,735,319$           -$                             67.0%

Statutory Dedicated 172,939                 52,189                   120,750                 172,939                 -                               30.2%

Federal -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 3,823,146             4,583,457             4,583,457             760,311                 119.9%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 3,499,336             4,412,842             -                               4,412,842             913,506                 126.1%

    Tuition - Summer 700,000                 282,945                 600,000                 882,945                 182,945                 40.4%

    Out-of-State Fees 2,658,500             4,097,111             99,000                   4,196,110             1,537,610             154.1%

    Other 3,286,762             3,648,490             100,977                 3,749,467             462,705                 111.0%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 17,876,002$      19,579,276$      2,153,803$         21,733,079$      3,857,077$         109.5%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 9,471,530$           5,923,684$           5,711,216$           11,634,900$        2,163,370$           62.5%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 3,609,686             1,886,524             2,545,243             4,431,767             822,081                 52.3%

Total Personal Services 13,081,216$      7,810,209$         8,256,458$         16,066,667$      2,985,451$         59.7%

  Travel 385,000                 22,280                   362,720                 385,000                 -                               5.8%

  Operating Services 1,690,629             473,587                 1,700,965             2,174,552             483,923                 28.0%

  Supplies 250,000                 80,864                   169,136                 250,000                 -                               32.3%

Total Operating Expenses 2,325,629$         576,732$             2,232,820$         2,809,552$         483,923$             24.8%

  Professional Services 1,220,590             558,402                 962,190                 1,520,591             300,001                 45.7%

  Other Charges 432,027                 170,677                 261,350                 432,027                 -                               39.5%

  Debt Services -                               -                          -                               -                               

  Interagency Transfers 366,540                 103,626                 262,914                 366,540                 -                               28.3%

Total Other Charges 2,019,157$         832,705$             1,486,453$         2,319,158$         300,001$             41.2%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Library Acquisitions 250,000                 170,835                 79,165                   250,000                 -                               68.3%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 250,000$             170,835$             79,165$               250,000$             -$                            68.3%

  Scholarships 200,000                 287,702                 287,702                 87,702                   143.9%

Total Expenditures 17,876,002$      9,678,182$         12,054,897$      21,733,079$      3,857,077$         54.1%

Southern University Law Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

Page 4



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 8,158,721$           5,914,308$           2,244,413$           8,158,721$           -$                             72.5%

Statutory Dedicated 502,799                 185,877                 316,922                 502,799                 -                               37.0%

Federal -                               -                               -                               

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 4,851,700             4,638,431             -                               4,638,431             (213,269)               95.6%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 4,577,842             3,379,616             709,691                 4,089,307             (488,535)               73.8%

    Tuition - Summer 429,999                 (15,539)                 445,538                 429,999                 -                               -3.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 352,829                 298,062                 84,767                   382,829                 30,000                   84.5%

    Other 4,735,175             2,329,260             524,494                 2,853,754             (1,881,421)           49.2%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 23,609,065$      16,730,014$      4,325,825$         21,055,840$      (2,553,225)$       70.9%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 10,111,886$        6,307,919$           4,023,592$           10,331,511$        219,625$              62.4%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Related Benefits 4,740,079             2,794,244             1,962,636             4,756,880             16,801                   58.9%

Total Personal Services 14,851,965$      9,102,163$         5,986,228$         15,088,391$      236,426$             61.3%

  Travel 37,000                   719                         36,281                   37,000                   -                               1.9%

  Operating Services 2,285,294             566,297                 1,718,997             2,285,294             -                               24.8%

  Supplies 285,500                 43,979                   241,521                 285,500                 -                               15.4%

Total Operating Expenses 2,607,794$         610,995$             1,996,799$         2,607,794$         -$                            23.4%

  Professional Services -                               -                               -                               -                               

  Other Charges 4,268,732             20,300                   1,458,781             1,479,081             (2,789,651)           0.5%

  Debt Services -                               

  Interagency Transfers 1,105,574             376,271                 729,303                 1,105,574             -                               34.0%

Total Other Charges 5,374,306$         396,571$             2,188,084$         2,584,655$         (2,789,651)$       7.4%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions 175,000                 23,153                   151,847                 175,000                 -                               13.2%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 175,000$             23,153$               151,847$             175,000$             -$                            13.2%

  Scholarships 600,000                 295,327                 304,673                 600,000                 -                               49.2%

Total Expenditures 23,609,065$      10,428,208$      10,627,632$      21,055,840$      (2,553,225)$       44.2%

Southern University New Orleans Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

Page 5



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 5,158,497$           3,594,444$           1,564,053$           5,158,497$           -$                             69.7%

Statutory Dedicated 162,060                 65,057                   97,003                   162,060                 -                               40.1%

Federal

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020 3,877,853             3,453,843             -                               3,453,843             (424,010)               89.1%

    Tuition - Spring 2021 3,691,755             2,223,930             1,060,703             3,284,633             (407,122)               60.2%

    Tuition - Summer 900,000                 905,051                 450,000                 1,355,051             455,051                 100.6%

    Out-of-State Fees 550,000                 211,350                 75,000                   286,350                 (263,650)               38.4%

    Other 989,230                 85,434                   429,675                 515,109                 (474,121)               8.6%

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 15,329,395$      10,539,109$      3,676,434$         14,215,543$      (1,113,852)$       68.8%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 7,402,302$           4,003,673$           3,473,629$           7,477,302$           75,000$                 54.1%

  Other Compensation -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Related Benefits 3,666,095             1,757,916             1,935,179             3,693,095             27,000                   48.0%

Total Personal Services 11,068,397$      5,761,589$         5,408,808$         11,170,397$      102,000$             52.1%

  Travel 38,300                   1,191                      13,774                   14,965                   (23,335)                 3.1%

  Operating Services 2,166,888             1,239,893             672,406                 1,912,299             (254,589)               57.2%

  Supplies 140,200                 64,037                   24,943                   88,980                   (51,220)                 45.7%

Total Operating Expenses 2,345,388$         1,305,121$         711,123$             2,016,244$         (329,144)$           55.6%

  Professional Services 219,500                 36,583                   52,513                   89,096                   (130,404)               16.7%

  Other Charges 647,487                 (591)                       23,746                   23,155                   (624,332)               -0.1%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers 748,623                 245,040                 503,583                 748,623                 -                               32.7%

Total Other Charges 1,615,610$         281,032$             579,842$             860,874$             (754,736)$           17.4%

  General Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Library Acquisitions -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

  Major Repairs -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            0.0%

  Scholarships 300,000                 110,105                 57,923                   168,028                 (131,972)               36.7%

Total Expenditures 15,329,395$      7,457,847$         6,757,696$         14,215,543$      (1,113,852)$       48.7%
   

Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

 The Southern University Shreveport Campus have allocated $2.6 million in CARES Act funds to ensure the budget remains balanced and operations 
continue due to revenue shortfall.

Page 6



FY21 Budget Actual Projected Total FY21

Over/(Under) 

Budget

% Actual 

to Budget

Revenues

General Fund Direct 4,914,457$           3,562,518$           1,351,939$           4,914,457$           -$                             72.5%

Statutory Dedicated 1,797,470             452,408                 1,345,062             1,797,470             -                               25.2%

Federal 3,654,209             798,171                 2,856,038             3,654,209             -                               21.8%

Self Generated

    Tuition - Fall 2020

    Tuition - Spring 2021

    Tuition - Summer

    Out-of-State Fees

    Other

Interagency Transfer

Total Revenues 10,366,136$      4,813,098$         5,553,038$         10,366,136$      -$                            46.4%

Expenditures 

  Salaries 5,429,873$           1,763,853$           3,666,020$           5,429,873$           -$                             32.5%

  Other Compensation 50,000                   27,083                   22,917                   50,000                   -                               54.2%

  Related Benefits 2,579,235             826,615                 1,752,621             2,579,235             -                               32.0%

Total Personal Services 8,059,108$         2,617,551$         5,441,557$         8,059,108$         -$                            32.5%

  Travel 121,000                 1,091                      119,909                 121,000                 -                               0.9%

  Operating Services 343,304                 219,793                 123,511                 343,304                 -                               64.0%

  Supplies 224,289                 31,913                   192,376                 224,289                 -                               14.2%

Total Operating Expenses 688,593$             252,796$             435,797$             688,593$             -$                            36.7%

  Professional Services 44,202                   4,000                      40,202                   44,202                   -                               9.0%

  Other Charges 1,423,883             260,146                 1,163,737             1,423,883             -                               18.3%

  Debt Services

  Interagency Transfers -                               -                               -                               -                               -                               0.0%

Total Other Charges 1,468,085$         264,146$             1,203,939$         1,468,085$         -$                            18.0%

  General Acquisitions 150,350                 29,469                   120,881                 150,350                 -                               19.6%

  Library Acquisitions

  Major Repairs -                               

Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 150,350$             29,469$               120,881$             150,350$             -$                            19.6%

  Scholarships

Total Expenditures 10,366,136$      3,163,963$         7,202,173$         10,366,136$      -$                            30.5%

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

General Operating Budget Financial Statement 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021

As of  January 31, 2021

Page 7




















	Cover Page
	SU BOS Meeting Minutes January 8, 2021
	SUNO Intent to Develop a 110% Online Master of Arts in Teaching in Special Education
	SUNO MOU between Education Farm and SUNO
	SUSLA Partnership Agreement with AVANCE International University and SUSLA
	Information Center SUBR Information Center Contract between SUBR and DOTD
	SULC Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the Acadiana Planning Commission, Inc. and SULC
	SUBR Proposed Student Fee and Tuition Adjustment for the Executive PhD Weekend Program
	SUBR Endowment Policy
	SUBR Graduate Council Policy
	Mangement Agreemnt of Black Health with SUS Foundation and SUBR
	SULC MOU between LexisNexis Rule of Law Foundation and SULC
	Amendment to the SULC Mission Statement
	SUSLA Market Salary Adjustment Personnel Actions
	SUBR Title III Personnel Actions
	Personnel Action Requests
	Interim Financial Reports
	Facilities Planning Project Updates



